
TIll)C INDIA LImITED

Corporate 0111ce, Pr-agatiPrnm-11111, IBye-Pass IRoad, RISI 111IS1I 1-249 201 (Uttaranchal), India

Phones: 0135 - 2473509, Fax : 0135 - 2436593

WiT t) ll Tft / P4ff (4Ti) / 2021-22 / D-36/12-3 Dated: 24.12.2021

Shri Anantha Krishna Karur,
Senior Financial Management Specialist,
The \vorld Bank.
70.Lodhi Estate.
New Delhi-1 10 003

Subject: Project Audit Report and Balance Sheet of Vishnugadh Pipalkoti

Project(VPHEP) for the Year 2020-21- IlR) Loan No. 80780-IN

Respected Sir,

In line with IBRD Loan Agreement requirement of Project Audit Report of VPHEP , the

Project Audit has been completed by Project Auditor M/s S.N. KAPUR & ASSOCIATES,

Chartered Accountants, Lucknow and following documents are enclosed for your reference

please-
1. Auditors Report & Management Letter for F Y 2020-21.

2. PFS-I & PFS-II along with Schedule & Annexure

3. Project Balance Sheet along with notes

4. IUFR for the period ending 31.03.2021

Thanking You,

Your's faithfully,
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S.N.KAPUR & ASSOCIATES
CIIAÅ RTV R 1) AkCCOU(JNTA NTS

( l) Il, : 1l-5 (1()Il: N IAKI Kl I, \A llANA A lU ICKN(W-226006
Plione N '(o ff) : 1016231 Nihile: 98391() 5, 1. l 5011 I 73, 93921 15,19

To,
T1 IDC India I imtited,

Corporate Oiiice,

Risikesh-2- 201

Veport on tite Audit ol thIle Projeel Fillalneiffl St:temeiiits

Opinion

We hi e aidiied te accompaning special pIrpose nancii staitements oi le Vishnugd PipalLi lydro

lIectiie Prolect (Vi,i1EP) 1; lDC iinanccd by ile Inteniatioinil Biank 0r R{eco1nstriction il Development

(I3RD) under Credit Ln 8078-IN and implenenied by T/IC India Lmited. These niiiciil stalements
compise If the 3alancc Sheel, Prollt & Loss Account, Stateient ofi Soi.es ild Applielion of Lunds and

notes to the hnancial statements, including a summiry of signiicnt accontinliig policies (collectively referred

to as Ite "Project linaneial Stateients").

In our opinion, the aforesaid special purpose Project Financial Stateienis gives a true and liir view of tlie

tinanial position of 'the project as at Mlarchi 31. 2021, receipts and disbursements of the Project for lthe Project
for the year ended on March 3 . 2021 and tie expenditue of the project fortie year ended on M 1,arch 3 2021.
in accordance withi tIte Imancial reporting provisions of Section 5.09 otf tihe Ceneral Conditions of the World

Bank read with thie Lon Agreement no. 8078-IN dated IOti A ugst 201l and -,is desrbed in other
explanatory note no. 42 as referrel in i inancial statemen.

Basis for Opinion

\We conducted our atidit in accordance with the Standards on Auditling issued b Institute of (haLteLel
Accountamls of India (ICAI). Our responsibilities under those staunids are furither scribed it lte iudito'N

Rpnsiiliies fr tIle Aludit f thle financii S'aeniens section ni' oi ni repot. We ae independent of, thl[e
implementing agency inl accorditce with tie iCAI's CoI ol Etics o undeitakin l is assigneie. and ne
hinve fultllled ourI' etlical responsibilities in aecordance \wil ICA is 'Cde of I i)s. We bei e 11e Illt te audii
evidence we have oblainel is siiicieit and appropriate to provia basis foi our opinion.

Emnphasis of, Matter

We cdaw attentin to lte iollowing matters in <be Notes to ite Stndalone FiianIial Sicieil:

a) T le PFS is prepared to assist Tl DC India Limited ti meet the liiiancial repoing requiremets ol the
Projet's Loan areement For InveeestmenIt Projeect Fiania ni A reemiientt no. 078-IN ateid ith

August 201 I in respect o prepariai-tio ot 1tIe project iinainial Statements in a minne relet the
operations. resoires and expenditi'es related to tloe Projeci. As a result. these special prillse tnini
stitelteitls m1a\ not be suitable i0r another- purpose.

b) Paa 6 ol' Note No. 42 ol <he Stanialonle inancia Statemnenis regardin delr in cmeiikin of VII IlP
project owing to I'eors beyond control niI company. Furter. cnmiderinl <be aelie inniia crisis ol IM
-CC. Board of- )irectors of the Company have approved arrangemeim oi ap uniding i' l it) citr,etor o.
expeditious COIIIIIetion prjects wt iuancial regilation.

Our opinion is not ildilled in respect of above maters. -/

.tsM
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lResponsibhilifics Alf M.1n1agemliint :111(l those clurlged withi Governan1 lce For (lhe Projecd Financial

S (. le (II I eIIs

The Management of ile implcilcmntin! iC0 is responisibleo fi le prepaaioll mu fair preseitationi of the

Project 'inaincial Statmnicits in accordice with e liilacial reporlilig fCrancivlork descrilel inl other

e\planatoi\ Note no. 4.- to thce tinanimcial smittlieils ;n(I for Such interiial coiltrol as mianagemlent determines

is ieccs 0to ciable the piepfom ioll i Poct Filliliciill StalcinicIts tuaI are rec froiii ilterial Inisstatellent,

\\llillcr deto firmid or co.,

'lie Imani eilliet 11id those Charged W with govrnaCCe are resyonsible fr oVCsCCilllg the ilplmnitiiig

1-cnc' 1mIiiacial vepoilloii plocss.

Auditor's lResponlsibilities for [lhe Aldit of, (1ie Projeo Finmancial 'Slatemnclts

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assuraicCe about whether the Project Financial Statements as a whole

are free from material iisstateicint, WhCther doe to frand or cr101. and to issue n anuditor's report that includes

our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance hut is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in

accordance with the Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

AMisslatelients can arise f-om fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aLgrecate.

the\ could reasonably be expected to iIfluCece the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

11nancial statements.

As a part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on AuditinVg, we exercise professioal judgment and

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Project Financial Statements. whether dle

to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsiVC to those risks, and obtain audit

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risks of not detecting a

material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from Crror, as fraud may

involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissions. misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to desigl audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 1-43(3)(i) of the Companies Act. 2013. \\ e are also

responsible for expressing our opin ion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls

system in place and the operating effectiveness of'suci controls.

evaluiate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

and related disclosures made by management.

evaliate the overall preseitation, structure and coitelt of the inancial stateUments. including the

disclosures. anld w\'letIer the financial statements represent the Projct's operatiolns and underl\ in

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation in accordance \\ithi lhe linancial

reportiig provisions described in other explaniator\i notes on Accounts to the Project linianciM1

Stateiients.

o communicate with those charged with governance rcgarding, aIiiong ohiler matICrs. the planied scope
and timing of the audit and siiificant audit 11ndinUs. includin any sienilicnt ekienicies in internal

control that we identilv durin our audit.

o provide those charged with governance with a statement that we iave coiplied \\itlh relevant ethical

reu(firelments regarding independence, and to coihmmun1icate witlh them all meationships and other matters
that may rcasonabl\ be thought to bear on our independence. and \\here applicable. related safecuards.

uiA u~thants rn



Report 011 Oicr Legal m111(1 RegilatoNy Reuc<iriiieiels

Furtier to our opinion on the Project Financial Siateienits we fuirtlier report (hat:

a. We have soghit and oblained all lie infornation and explanations whicli to Ilie best of our

knowlede and bcelif \\ee ncessary for thie purposes of our aidit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by Ilie Company so rar as

it appears from our examination of tliose books;

e. The Project Financial Statenents dealt witl by Ihis Report are in agreencit witli tc books of

account;ii

d. Tbhc ProJect funds were utilized for Ilie purposes for wiich ilthey were provicled;

e. Expenditues, ineluding assets ecated uder the Project. shown in tbe PFS are eligible for financing

under the Project Financing Agireens;

f. Interim Financial Report (lFR) submiitted by Ilie Project managenent can be relied upon to suppoit

applications for witldrawal of the Loan. and adequate supporting docuIentation has been

mainained to support these elaims;

. ProcurenIent bas been carried out in line with the agrced procecures as detailed in Ilie Operations

M\lanual/Procurement Manual/ Project Iniplementation Plan/ Legal Agreemenits; and

h. The project has an adequate internal financial control system (including IT controls) and such

controls were operating effectively as at March 31.2021 and the Project complies with the provisions

on financial management contained in the Operations Manual/ Project lImplementation Plan/

Financial Management Manual, in all material aspects.

For S.N.KAPUR & SSO ATES

Chartered Accou ants o

C 3n
Ac attants T7

(CA. AVI HAL SN. KAI>
Pa rtner

Mem bershiip No.: 400460

UDIN :p4oo 46 OAMACD~ 37
Place: Luckio\w

Date: 08. 12.2021



S.N.KAPIUR & ASSOCIIATES
CHlARTVERVAD ACCOUNTANTS

it \l ) (11F: M-5 (i 1 lA R ', M \L\N \( A R. 1 (KNOW-226006
Phione Nos.ofl) : 1 b231 Nh Mile : 983901 15.119.9.11150 1 673. 9839211519

Management 1.etter for the F,'itnanicia,i Yenr 2020-21

1t ll Indlia Limited,

leirperate Iftic.,

ianea ihaa~in, ye Pass Read
Ri h ikesh-24020 I

1. bservations en deficiencies weakneseon thle accounting records, systems, and ceotrols that were
eamined durin lie audit and mianagemlient's iesponse to these tegether with specilic recoinmendations
-no such deticiencies or weakness found.

Any identitied internal control weaknesses relatedl to bhe procurement process such as. over the bidding.
evaliation and conterat managenent doinus -io suhel wakness 1ouid.

3. Specitte detincienis and areas of weakness in systens and centrols idenifed durign the audit and
recommendation for their improvement -no such aeas of weakness.

4. Elaboration of the audit qualification, if any. made in the audit report -no such quali ification

5. Degree of compiiance of the financial covenants in the financing agreements -THDCIL has complied
with Ilie finance covenants in the Iinancing agreements.

6. Communicate iatters that have come to attention duing the audit which mighit have a signiilcant
impact on the implementation of the project -no such mauers fond.

7. Repor of the status of the corporate govemance and financial accouintability action plan agreced with
TH DC.

8. Adequacy of compliance with previous audit lindings/recommendations in the Audit
Report/Manaement Letter and status of any issues which remain to be addressed and any issues shich
recurred -no such observatieions.

9. Bring to the Management's attention an matter(s) that mlight have a signilicanit impact on the
implementatkion of Ilie project or that the auditor considers necessary and pertinent -no such
Observations.

10. Descrie lie samipling mlCelodology olloweCI in audit -Test Check basis.

For S.N.KAP>UR & SSO IATES
Cha rtecd Accoi ian 

c art red
z. Ac ou ta ,n

( CA. AVP 2HAL SN. KAPUR
Partner

Mem bership No. :1100460
Place: Lucknen

Date: 08.12.202 1



PFS.l

THDC INDIA LIMITED. VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT(VPHEP)
IBRD Loan no, 80780-IN

STATEMENT OF SOURCES & APPLICATION OF FUNDS
REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.3.2021

Amount In (T)

Current Year Ended 31st Previous Year Ended 31st Project to Date as at

Particulars March 2021 March 2020 31st March 2021

Opning Dalance:

Opening Balance inI designated Account Corpornlo Office 94,634.80 94,752.80

Opening Balance in IBRD Special Account at Project 3,97,73,590.96 8,95,49,668,70

Opening Balance in Proict Bank Account - Counterpart 2,79,83,950,22 8,68,03,650 55
Total Opening Balance 6,78,52,175.98 17,64,48,072.05 -

Receipts:
IBRD - Adances . 1,85,00,00,000.00 7,16,94,00,000.00
IBRD - Direct Paymentsf Special Commitments - 84,10,75,759,00

IBRD - Reimbursements works 56,70,07,035.00 86,50,82,190.00 1,46,72,04,54600
IBRD - Reimbursements -consultancy 1,40,12,137.00 2,24,32,754.00 10,20,73,056.00
Upfront fees/ Front End Fees - 7,95,16,080.00
Interest Dunng Construction including Accrued interest 13,57,00,062.00 12,89,97,620.00 54,28,70,107.00
Repayment of loan (48,67,25,690) (34,79,64,875.00) (1,26,50.15,920.00)
Total IBRD Funds (a) 22,99,93,544.00 2,51,85,47,689.00 8,93,71,23,628.00

Counterpart Fundstinter unit (b) 1,47,88,66,864.16 1 15,83,67,523.42 12,71,34,30,403.93
Repayment of above loan from THDCIL own sources (c ) 48,67,25,690.00 34.79,64,875.00 1,26,50.15,920.00

Total Receipts (a+b+c) 2,19,55,86,098.16 4,02,48,80,087.42 22,91,55,69,951.93
Interest Earned on IBRO Funds (if any)

Total Sources of Funds (A) 2,26,34,38,274.14 4,20,13,28,159.47 22,91,55,69,951.93
Expenditures by Component:
Expenditures by Component - IBRD
A. Upfront fees/Front End Fees - 7,95,16 080.00
B. Interest During Construction including Accrued interest 13,57.00,062.00 12,89,97,620.00 54.28,70,107.00
C. Works payments, Mobilisation and other advances 1,04,19,47,109.39 1,39,57,74,364.42 9,17.23,02.936.01
B Interset to be received from World Bank - 2,92,16,519.00 21.43,06.103.00
E. Consultancy Services 1,68,59.438.00 2,22,70,315.70 19,69.91,310.78

Total IBRD Expenditure (B) 1,19,45,06,609.39 1,57,62,58,819.12 10,20,59,86,536.79
Expenditure by Component - Counterpart
Land - 3,06,98,060.00 27,16,99,268.50
Building & Civil Works Assets 63,000.00 1,65,75,000.00 1,95,71,80,713.24
Vehicles & Other Office Equipment 28,90,812.01 1.32,86.989.72 51,57,13.464.93
EDC Pending Allocation (Net) - (12,02,790.53) -
Dam & Barraqes & other CWIP (Net off capitailsation) 45,70,21,136.35 2,01,72,41,114.17 5,86,09,70,324.69
R&R. Afforestation & S&I 4,48,38,990.30 4,41,53,652.60 1,45.76,02,297.29
Non Current Assets (Net off non current Liability) 25,04,90,030.29 (37,32,47,385.70) 6,44,94.121.98
Current Assets (Net off Current Liabilities) and regulatory Deferral (35.31,78,833.38) 58.27,65,155.43 (14,83,87,035.56)
Account Debit balance
Depreciation (8.78,20,424.551 (10,20,93,303.32) (81.06.41.937.66)
Other Assets until adjustmnet ( Working Capital Advances) 65,91,85,163.00 32,90,40.672.00 3,44,55,10,407.00

Total Counterpart Expenditure (C) 97,34,89,874.02 2,55,72,17,164.37 12,61,41,41,624.41
Total Project Expenditure D= (B+C) 2,16,79,96,483.41 4,13,34,75,983.49 22,82,01,28,161.20

Closing Balance (E=A-D) 9,54,41,790.73 6,78,52,175.98 9,54,41,790.73
Closinq Balance in IBRD designated Account at Corporate office 94,516.80 94,634.80 94,516.80
Closing Balance in special Account at Project site (IBRD) 7.30,35,060.09 3,97,73,590.96 7.30,35,060.09

Closing Balance in Project Bank Account (Counterpart) 2,23,12.213.84 2,79.83.950.22 2,23.12,213.84
Total Closing Balance 9,54,41,790.73 6,78,52,175.98 9,54.41,790.73

Mft,'

IPrevous Year's figures has boon regroupedRearrenged/wcast whaee ar necessary

2-kis cs rfid that the proceeds ofthe loan pro,idedby the World Bank have been used only for the purposes for which the loan was graned with due aitention io conniderat,ons of economy and eliciency and withut regard to pol.t,cal or

other nonecOoeynic a,ftrces or consideratlions.

(AK Sr astav)

DGM (Finan e-Pipal Koti)
THDC INDIA LIMITED

As per our Report of Even date Attached

For S.N. KAPUR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountan
FRN (Firm Registrati Numbe 00 of ICAI

(Avichal SN apur), CA
Partner C) red
Membership No.:-400460 u A Untants

Date: 0 $ I-1ad
Place: Aw x o el (t



PFS-II
THDC INDIA LIMITED- VISIINUGAD PIPALKOTI HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT(VPHEP)

IBRD Loan no. 80780-IN

RECONCILIATION OF CLAIMS TO TOTAL APPLICATION OF FUNDS
REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021

Amount In (Z)

Particulars Schedules Currant Yoar endod Projoct to date as at Project to date as at

31st March 2021 31st March 2020 31st March 2021

IBRD Funds from World Bank I 71,67,19,234.00 9,48,54,20,314.00 10,20,21,39,548,00

Less: Repayment of Loan 48,67,25,690.00 77,82,90,230.00 1,26,50,15,920,00

Total IBRD Fund 22,99,93,544.00 8,70,71,30,084.00 8,93,71,23,628.00

Less:
- Interest Accrued (5,33,71,417.00) 8,88,27,657.00 3,54,56,240.00

-Closing Balance in Designated and Special 9,54,41,790.73 3,98,68,225.76 9,54,41,790.73
Account
Total IBRD Fund available (A) 18,79,23,170.27 8,57,84,34,201.24 8,80,62,25,597.27
Total IBRD Funded Expenditure during the 1,19,45,06,609.39 9,01,14,79,927.40 10,20,59,86,536.79
year
Less:
- Ineligible expenditures certified by the
Auditors
-Expenditure not Claimed 1l 2,84,03,186.60 61,06,71,524.40 63,90,74,711.00
-Available Advances by World bank (39,60,12,771.00) 99,57,84,254.00 59,97,71.483.00

- Closing Balance in Designated and Special 9,54,41,790.73 3,98,68,225.76 9,54,41,790.73
Account

Total Eligible Expenditure (B) 67,46,48,861.06 9,35,67,24,431.24 10,07,12,41,518.06
Less: Repayment of Loan 48,67,25,690.00 77,82,90,230.00 1,26,50,15,920.00
Net Expenditure (B) 18,79,23,171.06 8,57,84,34,201.24 8,80,62,25,598.06

(A K Srivastav)
DGM (Finance-Pipal Koti)

THDC INDIA LIMITED

As per our Report of Even date Attached

For S.N. KAPUR & ASSOCIATE
Chartered Account ts
FRN (Firm Registr ion umb 001 5C of IC

(Avichal Kapur), CA ;i Chartered A
Partner , Accountants r
Membership No. :-4 460

Date: 0g 1124 21K
Place:



THDC INDIA LIMITED- VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT(VPHEP)

SCHEDULE-I OF PFS-II
Amount in (Z)

Current Year ended Project to date as at Project to date as at
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020 31st March 2021

Upfront Fees - 7,95,16,080.00 7,95,16,080.00

Mobilisation Advance for Civil
works (Direct payment by - 84,10,75,759.00 84,10,75,759.00
World Bank )

Advances - 7,16,94,00,000.00 7,16,94,00,000.00

IBRD - Reimbursements 56,70,07,035.00 90,01,97,511.00 1,46,72,04,546.00
works

IBRD - Reimbursements - 1,40,12,137.00 8,80,60,919.00 10,20,73,056.00
consultancy
Interest including Accrued 13,57,00,062.00 40,71,70,045.00 54,28,70,107.00
Interest

Total 716719234 9,48,54,20,314.00 10,20,21,39,548.00

Less - repayment of loan 48,67,25,690.00 77,82,90,230.00 1,26,50,15,920.00

Total 22,99,93,544.00 8,70,71,30,084.00 8,93,71,23,628.00

Schedule II of PFS-II

Expenditure not Claimed Amount in (Z)
Current Year ended Project to date as at Project to date as at
31st March 2021 31st March 2020 31st March 2021

Consultancy payments -47,20,240.78 94,01,212.78 46,80,972.00
Works and supplies 8,64,94,844.38 29,81,36,551.62 38,46,31,396.00
Interest -5,33,71,417.00 30,31,33,760.00 24,97,62,343.00
Total 2,84,03,186.60 61,06,71,524.40 63,90,74,711.00

C Car~e d
Ac ants



Roconcilintlon for the year 2020-21 (Amount in INR)

S.No. Pnstltilmst IBRtD
-Curro ntfe-ar Fencrod 31stI rojec o a e as a

March 2021 March 2021

A AMOUNT OF REPORTED EXPENDITURE
Tlotaul projoct Expondituron n por PFS-I 2,16,79,96,483.41 22,82,01,28,161.20

I Loss: In-oligiblo oxpondimtuo( Countor part oxpondituro including Working capital 97,34,89,874.02 12,61,41,41,624.41
Advanco)

iII Not piojoct oxpondituro as por PFS (1.11) 1,19,45,06,609.39 10,20,59,86,536.79
Iv Not roliburanble from World DnnK 1,19,45,06,609.39 10,20,59,86,536.79

V Reimbursablo expondituros as reported In IUFR 1,19,45,06,609.39 10,20,59,86,536.79

B DIFFERENCE (Iv-v _

C AMOUNT OF WB FUNDS RECEIVED (NET OF REPAYMENT)
Total funds received from the Bank (excluding Accrued Interest) as per PFS- I1 77,00,90,651.00 10,16,66,83,308.00
Add: Expenditure not claimed during 2020-21 (net off of previous year) 2,84,03,186.60 63,90,74,711.00
Loss: Advance received from World Bank (as per IUFR) (39,60,12,771.00) 59,97,71,483.00

vi Total Utilization 1,19,45,06,608.60 10,20,59,86,536.00

vil Total IBRD Fund expenditure as per the World Bank 1,19,45,06,608.60 10,20,59,86,536.00

D DIFFERENCE (vi-vil)

E EXCESSI SHORT CLAIM, If any (B-D)

(AK vastav)
DGM (Finance-Pipal Koti)

THDC INDIA LIMITED
As per our Report of Even date Attached

For S.N. KAPUR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountan
FRN (Firm Registratio Num r) 001 f ICAI

(Avichal SN pur), CA &
Partner
Membership No. :-400460

Charter
Date: 1I//2,.b I ACCountan(t
Place: tLi * *



Total Funds from World bank

(Amount in INR)
Particulars Up to 31.03.2021
IBRD - Advances 7169400000
IBRD - Direct Payments/ Special Commitments 841075759
IBRD - Reimbursements__
Consultancy 102073056
supply and works 1467204546

A. Upfront fees 79516080
B.IDC 507413867.00

Total BRD Fund Received 10166683308
Accrued Int as on 31.03.2021 35456240.00

Total IBRD Fund including Accrued Interest 10202139548

10202139548

Less: Repayment of Loan -1265015920

Total 8937123628

ik &A

A Mtants I



DETAILS OF 111111) FUNIS IliAWN
Receipt Date ParticulIa TIpe niUS$ far IUS$ Amouuil III Iull-S.

07.11.2011 UpfiVnt Il Uprn e01 1ces .19.08 1620000 795 1

15.052012 10(' IDC 53.84 9719,70 52492,.10

151 1.2012 *15c IC0 5406 10(7')910 553937.00

15.052013 IDC II)(' 54.78 8162.23 417155.00
15.11.2013 IM II)C 63.06 7496.52 472730.00

2003.2014 Loan D awn I)irect paNenC1-IICC I ICC 60,92 9181262.04 559279332.00

28,03.2014 Loan Drawn DiectC pavmient-l CC I ICC 60.10 4688808.07 281796427.00

15.05,2014 IDC ID1) 59.17 23951.40 1,124390,00

15.11.2014 1D IDC 61.65 62785.47 3870724.00

01.12.2014 Loan Dranii Advonce 61.84 1293 718.93 80000)0 00)
12,12.2014 Loan drawn Reimbursemnt 61.92 277209.5 1 171648 13.00

22.01.2015 Loan Drawn Adance 61.82 8088324.50 500000000.00

1 1'3.2015 Loan Drawn Reimbursemnt 62.59 406408.49 2543548200

11.03.2015 Loan Drawn ReimibirSeniilt 62.59 286813.47 17950508.00

02.04.2015 Loan Drawn Advance 62.31 6740285.56 420000000.00

15.05.2015 IDC IDC 63.58 100782.70 6407764.00

14.07201 S Loan Drawn Advance 63.35 4419938.34 280000000.00

03.08.2015 Loan Drawn Advance 63.98 2157055.53 138000000.00

03.08.2015 Loan Draw\-n Reimbursement 63.98 278193.04 17797706.00

13.08.2015 Loan Drawn Advance 64.14 3118023.42 200000000.00

15.11.2015 IDC IDC 66.14 186190.82 12314661.00

07.01.2016 Loan Drawn Advance 66.51 6013970.45 400000000.00

21.03.2016 Loan Drawn Advance 66.85 2692571.20 180000000.00

15.05.2016 IDC IDC 66.82 279308.56 18663845.00
01.08.2016 Loan Drawn Advance 67.02 2685565.09 180000000.00
02.09.2016 Loan Drawn Advance 66.95 6422578.80 430000000.00

07.09.2016 Loan Drawn Advance 66.81 5687728.72 380000000.00
15.11.2016 IDC IDC 67.72 440357.55 29819824.00

21.1 1.2016 Loan Drawn Advance 67.88 3240984.91 220000000.00

14.12.2016 Loan Drawn Advance 67.55 8141634.84 550000000.00
30.12.2016 Loan taken consultancy Reimbursement 68.20 328396.17 22394977.00
31.01.2017 Loan Drawn Advance 68.17 2889651.97 197000000.00
27.02.2017 Loan Drawn Advance 66.93 4398336.28 294400000.00
21.03.2017 Loan Drawn Advance 65.51 6411127.27 420000000.00

15.05.2017 IDC IDC 64.12 779274.73 49966161.00
15.11.2017 IDC IDC 65.37 997471.24 65203598.00
27.06.2018 Loan Drawn Advance 68.12 6606319.16 450000000.00

15.05.2019 Loan Drawn Reimbursement 70.23 8684399.77 609884553.00
03.09.2019 Loan Drawn Advance 71.97 13895238.24 1000000000.00
15.11.2019 IDC IDC 71.71 1794325.20 128672675.00
27.02.2020 Loan Drawn Advance 71.89 11823652.31 850000000.00
06.03.2020 Loan Drawn Reimbursement 73.34 3785659.95 277630391.00
15.05.2020 IDC IDC 75.57 15,92,197.80 120316099.00
30.06.2020 Loan Drawn Reimbursement 75.81 40,56,637.76 307537765.00
19.11.2020 Loan Drawn Reimbursement 74.48 36.71.941.20 273481407.00
07.12.2020 IDC IDC 74.67 9,20,773.84 68755380.00

Total IBRD Fund Received 15,12,05,371.85 10,16.66,83,308.00

31.03.2021 Accrued Interest as on 35456240.00
131.03.2021

Total IBRD Fund including Accrued Interest 151205371.85 10,20,21,39,548.00

Less:-
15.11.2017 Repayment of Loan 64.91 2026275.62 131525550.00
15.05.2018 Repayment of Loan 67.61 2048449.48 138495669000
15.11.2018 Repayment of Loan 72.92 2198352.92 160304136.00
15.05.2019 Repayment of Loan 69.64 2198382.92 153095387.00
15.11.2019 Repayment of Loan _ 71.23 2735778.30 194869488.00
15.05.2020 Repayment of Loan 76.06 3158445.33 240231352.00
15.11.2020 Repayment of Loan 1 74.71 3299348.65 246494338.00

Total Repayment 17665033.22 1,26,50,15,920.00
,Nt Balance 133540338.63 8,93,71,23,628.00

:iCJr~0
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THDC INDIA LIMITED- VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT(VPHEP)

Amount in (Z)

Particulars Previous Year endod Project to date as at

31st March 2021 31st March 2021

Upfront Fees 0.00 7,95,16,080.00

Mobilisation Advance for Civil works (Direct payment by - 84,10,75,759.00
World Bank
Advances - 7,16,94,00,000.00

IBRD - Reimbursements works 56,70,07,035.00 1,46,72,04,546.00

IBRD - Reimbursements -consultancy 1,40,12,137.00 10,20,73,056.00
Interest 18,90,71,479.79 54,28,70,107.00

Funds Received from World Bank 77,00,90,651.79 10,20,21,39,548.00
Less: Accrued Interest 3,54,56,240.00 3,54,56,240.00

Funds from World Bank (Net) 73,46,34,411.79 10,16,66,83,308.00

0
:i barter
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Statement of remittances to VPHEP

Statement showing Remittances of Funds from -Rishikesh during 2020-21
Amount in Rs.

1. Opening Balance as on 01-Apr-2020 94,634.80
2 Amount received (Reimbusements) from world Bank during 2020-21 58,10,19,172.00
3. Amount received other than World Bank funds for transfer to VPHEP during 2020-21 98,04,80,710.13
4. Fund transfer to VPHEP during 2020-21 1,56.15,00,000.00
5. Closing Balance as on 31-Mar-2020 (1+2+3-4) 94,516.80

Statement showing Funds recolved at.VPHEP during FY 2020-21
Amount in Rs.

1. Opening Balance as on 01-Apr-2020 3,97,73,590.96
2. Fund received from Rishikesh during 2020-21 1,56,15,00,000.00
3. Payment made during 2020-21 1,52,82,38,530.87
4. Closing Balance as on 31-Mar-2021 (1+2-3) 7,30,35,060.09
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(А К Srlvastav)
DGM (Finance-Pipa1 Koti)
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For S.N. KAPUR & ASS 1ATES
� Chartered Accountant

FRN (Firm Registratl ит Ьег) 01545 С о

аь s
(Avlchal SN риг), С А Q.
Partner � � '�
Membership No. ;-400460 У Ch� гlO �sd п
Date: OQj� IL� � '( � А� 'г"P �
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THOC INDIA LIMITED

VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31-March-2021

Amount In Rs.

PArticulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31-Mar. For the Period Ended 31-Mar-
2021 2020

INCOME
Revenue from Continuing Operations 32 0 0

Other Income 33 0 0

Deferred Revenue on account of Irrigation Component
Less: Depreciation on Irrigation Component 2 0 0

Total Revenue 0 0

EXPENSES
Employee Benefits Expense 34 0 0

Finance Costs 35 -16,49,90,320 76 45,90,85,83ZOO

Depreciation 1k Amorlisation 2 0 0

Generation Administration and Other Expenses 36 0 0

Total Expenses -16,49,90,320.76 45,90,85,832.00

Profit Before Tax and Regulatory Deferral Account Balances 16,49,90,320.76 -45,90,85,832.00

Tax Expenses 38
Current Tax

Income Tax 0 0

Deferred tax- (Asset)/ Liability 0 0

7profit For The Period before regulatory deferral account 16,49,90,320.76 -45,90,85,832.00

balances

Net Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balance Income/ 39 -16,49,90,320.76 45,90,85,83Z00

(Expense)- Net of Tax
I Profit For The Period from continuing operations 0 0

11 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(i) Items that will not be classified to Profit or Loss:
Re-measurements of the Defined Benefit Plans 40 0 0

Other Comprehensive Income 0 0

Earning per Equity Share (including net movement in
regulatory deferral account)

Basic (') 0 0

Diluted (*) 0 0

Earning per Equity Share (excluding net movement in

regulatory deferral account)
Basic (') 0 0

Diluted (') 0 0

Significant Accounting Policies 1

Disclosures on Financial Instruments and Risk Management 41

Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts 42

Note 1 to 42 form integral part of the Accounts

(A K Srivastav)

DGM (Finance-Pipal Koti)
THDC INDIA LIMITED

As per our Report of Even date Attached

For S.N. KAPUR & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Account

FRN (Firm Registrat InNU ber) 0 545C Al

(Avichal S apur), CA S

Partner
Membership No. :400 Z. #red -y-

Date: Vii-lizi 
Cd

Place: 14)



THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 -March-2021
Amount In Rs.

PARTICULARS For the Period Ended 31-Mar-2021 For the Period Ended 31-Mar-2020

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit Before Exceptional Items and Tax 16,49,90,320.76 -45,90,85,832.00

Adjustments for:-
Depreciation
Depreciation- Imgation Component
Provisions
Finance Cost -16,49,90,320.76 45,90.85,832.00

(Profit)/ Loss on Sale of Assets
Prior Period Adjustments through SOCIE
Net Movement in Regulatory Deferal Account Balance 16,49,90,320.76 -45,90.85.832.00

Tax on Net Movement in Regulatory Deferal Account Balance

Cash Flow from Operating profit activities Before Working Capital Changes 16,49,90,320.76 -45,90,85,832.00

Adjustment For
Inventories
Trade Receivables (including unbilled revenue)
Other Assets -69,56.969.80 83,85,22565
Loans and Advances ( Current + Non Current) -25.17.174.16 70.21.862.28
Minority Interest
Trade Payable and Liabilities 21,14.13.225.95 .1.72.13.329.44
Provisions (Current + Non Current) 3,29,34.770.20 -7.18,13,201.00
Net Movement in Regulatory Deferal Account Balance -16,49.90,320.76 6,98.83.531.43 45,90,85,832.00 38.54,66.389.49

Cash Flow From Operative Activities Before Taxes 23,48.73,852.19 -7,36,19,442.51

Corporate Tax

Net Cash From Operations (A) 23,48,73,852.19 -7.36,19,442.51

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Change In:-
Property. Plant & Equipment and CWIP -1,44.87,13.930.66 -3,29,08,95,71508
Capital Advances -1.11,73.12,598 47 -32.83,48.57701

Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities (B) -2,56,60,26,529.13 -3,61,92,44,292.09

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital (Including Pending Allotment)
Borrowings
Lease Obligations -16.63.621.00 1,87.31,963.00
Interest and Finance Charges 16,49,90.320.76 -45.90,85.83200
Late Payment Surcharge
Dividend & Tax on Dividend 0 0

Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities ( C) 16,33,26,699.76 -44,03,53,869.00

D. NET CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR (A+B+C) -2,16,78,25,977.18 -4,13,32,17,603.6'J

E. OPENING CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 6,77,57,541.18 17,63,53,319.25Inter Unit Accounts 2,19,55,86:21 6.161 4,02,48,80,205.42
Fixed Assets Transfer in-out 1, 02, 39

F. CLOSING CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS(D+E) 9,53,47,273,93 6,77.57,541.18

(AK Srivas av)
DGM (Finance-Pipal Koti)

As per our Report of Even date Attached THDC INDIA LIMITED

For S.N. KAPUR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accoun ts
FRN (Firm Registr ion Nu er 01 45C o IC

(Avichal Kapur), CA
Partner
Membership No. :-40046

Date: 0 9 1 ILI *
Place: tL k11-



THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY -
A. Equity Share Capital For The Period Ended 31-March-2021

Amount in
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2021

Amount

Balance at the beginning of reporting period 0.OC
Changes in equit share capital during the period 0.0
Closing Balance at the end of the reporting period 0.0C

VISHNUGAD PIPALKOT1 PROJECT
B. Other Equity For The Period Ended 31-March-2021 VIHNGA PR

Amount In
eserve & Surplus Otprudu lo Other

31-Mar.2021 Comprehensive
Income ____ o_ n onto_m___ota

Particulars NoteNo. Share Retained Dob.nt.r. Acturial Gain/ (Loss) rotal Non.controiling ota
Application Enings Redemption Interests

Money Pending Reserve & Others
Al lottme nt

Opening Balance (1) 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0C
Profit For The period 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0

-Other Comprehensive income 0.00 0.001 0 OC
Total Comprehensive Income 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Equity Contribution by Non- Controlling Interest 0.00
Dividend 00C 0.00 0.0
Tax On Dividend 0,0C 0.00 0.0
Transfer to Retained Earnlngs 0II) 0.00 0.00 0.0
Closing Balance +I+,+V) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00

THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

A. Equity Share Capital For The Period Ended 31-March-2020
Amount In

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2020
Amount

Balance a: the beginning of reporting period 0.0
Changes in equity share capital during the period 0.OC
Closing Balance at the end of the reporting period 0.00

VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT
B. Other Equity For The Period Ended 31-March-2020

Amount In4**ry A8 u 5Jp-20W9is Oth.r
31t-&ta,2020 Comprehensive

Income
Shae Ret-d beT ctuit Gai.n (Loss) ta -on-ontrolng Total

Applatio Earnkg* Redemption interests
Money ~ ~~ Ped.gRse. & OthersAllottme.ntj

Opening Balance (1) 0.00 0.OC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit For The Year ODC 0.00 0.00 0.01
Other Comprehensive Income 1 0.00 0.00 0.0
Total Comprehensive Income 0. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Equity Contribution by Non- Controlling Interest 0.00
Dividend 0 0O 0.00
Tax On Dividend 0 0. O 0.00
Transfer to Retained Earnings (II) 0.0 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance (1I+IIII1IV+V) 0.0C 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

A. Equity Share Capital For The Year Ended
Amount la

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2019
Amount

Balance at the beginning of reporting period 0.0
Changes in equity share capital during the period 0.0
Closing Balance at the end of the reporting period 0.0

VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT
B. Other Equity For The Year Ended

keserve A Surp~lus ti.pr(it to Ji- uther Compreesive A o
Mar-2019 Income

9hare Apication ketained Laming .bbentue ActurLal GaU (Loss) TotalMoney Pending Redemption Reserve
Allottment & Others

Opening Balance 0.0c 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Profit For The Year 0.0C 0.0
Other Comprehensive Income 0.0 0.0
Total Comprehensive Income 0 .0 0.0c 0.0(
Dividend 0.OC 0.0(
Tax On Dividend 0.0 0.0
Transfer to Retained Earnings (II) 0.0,
ClosIng Balance (11+111+IV+V) 0.00 0. .0 00o 0.0i

r0.

At n a
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THDC 11`41.11A LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note:4
NON CURRENT ASSETS. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY CO.

Amountin'
Pwiliculars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020

Investment In SubsIdlary Co,
TUSCO 0.00 0.013
TOTAL _00 0.010

THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note -5
NON CURRENT- FINANCIAL ASSETS. LOANS

Amount In
PartIculars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020

Loans To Employees
Considered Good- Secured 78,03.077.00 1,10,48,858.00
Considered Good- Unsecured 18,35,210.00 27.39.694.00

Interest Accrued On Loans To Employees
Considered Good- Secured 99,86.214.15 1.10,4Z699.05
Considered Good- Un secured 2,37,354.00 3,89,505.00

Total Loans to Employees 1,98.61,855.15 2,52,20,756.05
Less: Fair valuat-on Adjustment of secured loans 36.09.618.76 83,59,122 91
Less: Fair valuation Adjustnient of unsecureo loans 3,03,375.56 1,59,48,860.83 7.84,461,88 1,60,77,171.2E
Loans To Directors

Considered Good- Secured 0.00 0.00
Considered Good- Unsecured 0.00 0.00

Interest Accrued On Loans To DIrectors
Considered Good- Secured 0.00 0.00
Considered Good- Unsecured 0.00 0.00

Total Loans to Directors 0.00 0.00
Less: Fair valuation Adjustrrent of secured loans 0.00 0.00
Less: Fair valuation Adjustment of unsecured loans 0.0c 0.00 0.00 0.0c

SUB-TOTAL 1,59,48,860.83 1,60,77,171.2

LESS:- Provision For Bad & Doubtful Advances 0.00 0.0c
-TOTAL-ADVANCES 1,59,48,860.83 1,60,77,171.2(

Note :- Due From Directors
Principal 0.00 0.00
Interest 0.00, 0.00
TOTAL 0.01 0.00

Less: Fair Valuation Adjustment 0.0c 0.00 0,0( 0.10C
Note:. Due From Officers
Princ pal 0.0( 0.0(
Interest 0.0( 0.0(
TOTAL 0.0( 0.0(

Less: Fair Valuation Adjustment 0.0( 0.00 0.0( 0.0c

THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note :-6
NON CURRENT- FINANCIAL ASSETS-ADVANCES

Amount In
Particulars Note No. As at 31 -Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020

Advances

Other Advances ( Un Secured)
(Advances Recoverable In Cash or In Kind or For Value To Be

Received)

To Employees 0.015 0 0C
To Others 0.0c 0.00 0.0c 0.01)

Deposits
Other Deposit 0.00 0.j 0.0

TOTAL 0.00, 0.00
THDC INDIA LIMITED

VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT
Note:-NP
NON CURRENT- FINANCIAL ASSETS-OTHERS

Amount In
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020

Share application money pending allotment In Subsidiary
Com in

TUER 0.0c 0.0

TOTAL 0.00 on

&AS
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THDC INDIA LIMITED

Noto :-7 VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

DEFERRED TAX ASSET
Amount In

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020

Defen-Itd TAh Awse 0.0 0.00 0,0C 0.0c

Total .

THDC INDIA LIMITED

Note :-8 VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT
NON CURRENT TAX ASSETS

Amount In
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020

TaxDeposited 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 0.00___________ 0.00 ______________

THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note :-9
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

Amount In
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020

Deferred Employee Cost due to Fair Valuation 39,12,994.32 91,43,584.79

Sub Total 39,12,994.32 91,43,584.79

Capital Advances

Unsecured
i) Against Bank Guarantee (Bank Guarantee of' 465,09,34,031.11 536,26,22,724.27

536.90 Crore )
ii) Rehabilitation & Resettlement and 2,14,18,680.00 2,14,18,680.00

oayment to various Government agencies
iii) Others 210,97,09,703.36 92,95,02,580.73
iv) Accrued Interest On Advances 120,82,94,261.0C 799,03,56,675.47 55,95,00.092.00 687,30,44,077.0C

SUB TOTAL - CAPITAL ADVANCES 799,03,56,675.47 687,30,44,077.00

TOTAL _ 799,42,69,669.79 688,21.87.661.7§

THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note :-10
INVENTORIES

Amount In
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020

Inventories
(At Cost Determined On Weighted Average Basis or Net

Realizable Value Whichever is Lower)
Other Civil And Building Material 0.00 0.0C
Mechanical and Electrical Stores & Spares 0.00 0.0C
Others (including Stores & Spares) 0.00 0.0C
Material Under Inspection (Valued At Cost) 0.00 0.00 0.0C 0.00

Less: Provision For other stores 0.00 0O.0
TOTAL 0.00 0.0

*art d
AC nts m



THDC INDIA LIMITED

Note :-11 VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

TRADE RECEIVABLES
Amount In

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020
(i) Debts Outstanding Over Six Months (Net)

Unsecired. Considered Good 0.00 0.0c
Credt Iiired 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00

(ii) Other Debts (Net)
Unsecured, Ccnsidered Good 0.00 0.00
Credit lnioaired 0.00 0.0d 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 0.0g 0.00
THDC INDIA LIMITED

VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT
Note :-12
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Amount In
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balances With Banks (Including Auto sweep, 9,53,47,273.93 6,19,67,814.18

Depasit wiith Banks)
Cheoues.Drafts on hand 0.0C 0.00

TOTAL 9.53,47,273.93 6,19,67,814.18

THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note:-13
BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Amount In
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020

Other Bank Balances
Others ( Balance with Bank not available for use by 0.0C 57.89.727.00

,he company)
TOTAL 0.00 57,89,727.00

Z ' a e4 50i A Mani



bTH INDIUIMITEb
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

ote :-14
URRENT.FINANCIAL ASSETS- LOANS

- - Amount InilarsA nt t1.Mnr.2o, As at 31-Mar-2020

"a <w Sun 28,9685.090 8 07,657.0(Conw*ead~~ IJVtheutd115.00O 8,02,375 00
intertit Acrvid On Loans To Employees

Csot co INee 7,224.11A7.

Total loan to Employees 40,72,039.88 22,99,041,91
Lss F,wir %M,kit,orn Adtment of SocuirMd Lan 5,62,314.23 6,00,713,92
1W m Vzw h \ ; tni o UnqCtired I onns 1,97,592.50 39.12,133.1 2,09,52842 14,88,799,5

Loans To Directors
consklt"ei Gk\%J- Spcued 0.00 0.OC
Ctw,0e;vl GCWi1- Lhnd(-itN 0.00 0.00

Interest Accrned On Loans To Directors
Cor ed Goc'd-. Securci 0.00 00C
C C-\\ic1- Unsecured 0.00 0

Total loan to Directors 0.00 0.0
Less rair va k1jos Ajutment of Securvd Loans 0.00 0.0c
LUss Fair vakhon Adustmont of Unsecured Loans 0.00 0.0c 0.0c 0.0"

SUB-TOTAL 39,12,133.15 14,88,799.56

LESS - Prosion For Bad & Doubtful Advincos 0.0c 00
TOTAL ADVANCES 39,12,133.15 14,88,799.56

Note :- Due From Directors
PncriDal 0.00 0.00
heres: 0.00 0.0_
TOTAL 0.00 0.0c
Less fair Valuation Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.0c 0.00
Note:- Due From Officers
Pnncioal 0.00 0.0Ch:eres: 0.00 0.0C_
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

Less: fair Valuation Adjustment 0.00 0.0C 0.0C 0.00

THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note :-15
CURRENT- FINANCIAL ASSETS- ADVANCES

Amount In
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020

Other Advances (Un Secured)
(Advances Recoverable In Cash or In Kind or For Value To

Be Received)

To Employees 56.28,022.00 42,76,948.0
To Others 0.00 56,28,022.0( 0.0d 42,76,948.0C

Deposits
Security Deposit 4,57,72,650.00 3,52,20,750.00
Other Deposit 0.00 4.57.72,650.0 0.0c 3.52,20,750.0

TOTAL I5,14,00,672.0 3,94,97,698.0
THDC INDIA LIMITED

VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT
Note :-16
CURRENT- FINANCIAL ASSETS- OTHERS

Amount In
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020

Others
Unbilled Revenue 0.0C 0.0C

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

& A3R
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T C INDIAIlMITMD
VISIIN0IGAD PIPAI.KOTI PROJECT

Noto :-17
CURRENT TAX ASSELS (NET)

IO1AL 2 I

-TRDZ INDIA LMIE
VISINUGAD 1IP1ALKOTI PROJECT

Noto:-18
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

_____________________________________ __________________Amount in
Particulars Noto No. As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020

Piellidvnt wr'm' 000 0,1
intorest Accruod 3,'32606 3,55,725 Y,
DER Assets held for disposal Op 001
Dlfned Employee Cost due io rair Valluaion 7,5s 100072 10,242,3

SUB-TOTAL 11,15,1 13 7 11,65,167,1
Other Advances ( Un Secured)

To Employees 2,15,365 71 1,21,704 71
For Purchases 2,31,702,V) 0,01
To Others 10,0411 0(, 40

4,57,116.60 1,22,194.71
SUB TOTAL -OTHER ADVANCES 4,57,116 60 1,22,194.71

TOTAL 15,72,748,3 12,e8,162.0C

THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note :-19
REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT DEBIT BALANCE

Amount In
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020

Opening Balance 58,70,32,316.00 12,79,46,484.O
Net movement during the period (16,49,90,320.76 45,90,85,832.0
Closing Balance 42,20,41,995.24 58,70,32,316.0

THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note :-20
SHARE CAPITAL

Amount In
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020

Number of Amount Number of Amount
Shares Shares

Authorised
Equity Shares of 1000/- each 0 0.00 C 0.0C

Issued Subscribed & Paid-up 0 0.0C 0 0.0C
Equity Shares of '10001- each fully paid up

TOTAL 01 0.00 0.00
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note :-20.1
DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES IN THE COMPANY

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020
Number of % Number of %

Shares Shares
Share holding more than 5%

1. NTPC Ltd. (Including Nominee Shares) 0 0.000 C 0.00C
11. GOUP (Including Nominee Shares) 0 0.000 C 0.00(

TOTAL 0 10 C, 0
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note :-20.2
RECONCILIATION OF NO. OF SHARES & SHARE CAPITAL OUTSTANDING

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020
Number of Amount Number of Amount

Shares Shares

Opening 0 0.0c C 0.0C
Issued 0 0.0C 0 0.0C
Closing 0 0.00 0 0.0i
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THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note :-21
OTHER EQUITY

Amount In
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020

Share Application Money Pending Allottment 0.00 0.0c
Retained Eamings 0.00 0.0c
Debenture Redemption Reserve 0.00 0.0c
Other Comprehensive Income 0.00 0.0c

TOTAL 0.00 0.0

THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note :-2-(Old NP)
RESERVES & SURPLUS

Amount In
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020

Capital Reserve

Contnbulicn Received From Government 0.00 0.00
of Uttar Pradesh Towards Irrigation Sector

LESS:-
Adjustment Towards Depreciation 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0C

Surplus In Profit & Loss Account
Opening 0.00 0.00

Add:- Profit for the year as per P&L Statement 16,49,90,320.76 (45.90.85,832.00)
TOTAL PROFIT FOR APPROPRIATION 16,49,90,320.76 (45,90,85,832.00)
APPROPRIATIONS

Sub Total- "B" 16,49,90,320.76 (45,90,85.832.00)

TOTAL (A+B) 16,49,90,320.7 (45,90,85,832.00)
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THD.C INJDIALIMITED) ~
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI RnoJEcr

ote :184 NP)
ONG TERM BORROWINGS

Particulars Note No. A s at 31.Mar 2021 A at-A. -'1 2020
ADONDS
3OND ISSUE SERIES-1 SECURED

A.SECURED
POWER FINANCE CORPORATION Ltd.

PFC)-78302001 (For Tehri HPP)

(Repayable up,o 10 years on Ouiderly InstaIlment 00 0 0
'm 1Stn July2035 to 15th April 2015, carrying
otabi interest rate @ 10 75% p.a.)

(Repayable uplo 10 years on Quarterly instalment 0.00 0,06
'rom 15t'i July20D5 to 15th April 2015, carrying
loabing interest rate @ 10% p.a.)

(Repayable uplo 10 years on Quarterly instalment 0.00 0,0
om 15t* July20D5 to 15th April 2015, carrying
oaing interest rate @ 9,75% p.a)

POWER FINANCE CORPORATION Ltd.
:PFC}.78302003 (For Tehri HPP)

(Repayable upto 15 years on Quarterly instalment 0.00 0,00
om I5t-i october 2008 to 15th July 2023, carrying
oatng interest rate, @12.50% p.a.)

POWER FINANCE CORPORATION Ltd. (PFC)
78302002 (For KHEP) #
(Repayable upto 10 years on Quarterly instalment 0.00 0.00
om 15ti January2012 to 15th october 2021, carrying
oating interest rate, @ 12,75% p.a.)"

(Repayable upto 10 years on Quarterly instalment 0.00 0.00
rom 15tn January2012 to 15th october 2021, carrying

ating interest rate. @ 12.50% p.a.)"
Rural Electrification Corporation Ltd. (REC) (For

KHEP)#
(UA-GE-PSU-033-2010-3754)
(Repayable upto 10 years on Quarterly instalment 0.00 0.00

from 30t0 September 2012 to 30 June 2022, carrying
loating interest rate. @ 12.5% p.a.)"

(Repayable upto 10 years on Quarterly instalment 0.00 0.00
'rom 30tn September 2012 to 30 June 2022, carrying
loating interest rate, @ 12.25% p.a.)*

(Repayable upto 10 years on Quarterly instalment 0.00 0.00
from 30th September 2012 to 30 June 2022, carrying
floating interest rate, @ 12% p,a.)

(Repayable upto 10 years on Quarterly instalment 0.00 0.0c
Irom 30th September 2012 to 30 June 2022, carrying
floating interest rate, @ 11.5% p.a.)

(Repayable upto 10 years on Quarterly Instalment 0,00 0.0
from 30th September 2012 to 30 June 2022, carrying
floating interest rate @11.25% p.a.)

(Repayable upto 10 years on Quarterly Instalment 0.00 0.00
from 30th September 2012 to 30 June 2022, carrying
floating interest rate, @ 11% p.a.)

(Repayable upto 10 years on Quarterly instalment 0.00 0.00
from 30th September 2012 to 30 June 2022, carrying
foating interest rate, @10.75% p.a.)"

Rural Electrification Corporation Ltd.
(REC)-330001-(For Tehrl HPP)*

;i ~ed
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(ReNpa'Ic upto 15 YVars on Qrterly Instalmnt 0.00 0.00
rIN Septembor 2007 to March 2022, calying
'loatino interest rate , @12.5% p)"

(RepayabIe upto 15 years on Qunrterly instalmont 0.00 0.00
rom Septembt 2007 to March 2022, carrying
oaWtin interest rate, @ 12.25% pa)

(Repayable upto 15 years on Quarterly instalment 0.00 0.00
rom September 2007 to March 2022, carrying
oatng interest rate, @ 11.65% p.a.)"

(Repayable upto 15 years on Quartely instalment 0.00 0.00
m September 2007 to March 2022, carrying

oating interest rate @11.5% pa)

(Repayable upto 15 years on Quarterly instalment 0.00 0.00
rom September 2007 to March 2022, carrying
loating interest rate .@ 11% p.a.)"

(Repayable upto 10 years from Nov2006 to March 0.00 0.00
2018, canying floating interest rate, @ 12.25% p.a.)* 0.0

State Bank of India (SBI)-32677052247 (For Tehri
PSP) ##

State Bank of India ( Repayable on 10 years on 0.00 0.00
Quarterly Installments from August 2016 to May 2026
Carrying Floating Interest rate @ Base rate + 1.2%
3.a. i.e. 10.90 %)

State Bank of India ( Repayable on 10 years on 0.00 0.00
Quarterly Installments from August 2016 to May 2026
Carrying Floating Interest rate @ Base rate + 1.2%
o.a. i.e. 10.95 %)

0.00 0.00
State Bank of India ( Repayable on 10 years on 0.00 0.00

Quarterly Installments from August 2016 to May 2026
Carrying Floating Interest rate @ Base rate + 1.2%
:.a. i.e. 11.2 % )

0.00 0.00

TOTAL (A) 0.00 0.00

B.UNSECURED
Foreign currency Loans
(Guaranteed by Govt. of India)

(repayable upto 10 years on half yearly instalment 0.00 0.00
from Sept. 2004 to March 2014, carrying Fixed
interest rate @5.91%p.a.)

0.00 0.00
(repayable upto 23 years on half yearly instalment 0.00 0.00

from 15th Nov. 2017 to 15th May 2040 , carrying
interest rate @LIBOR +variable spread.p.a. i.e.
0.83%)

0.00 0.00
TO1AL (B) 0.00 0.00

TOTAL (A+B) 0.00 0.06
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T1ilE I 1A-IMITWff
VISIINUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note :-22
NON CURRENT- FINANCIAL LIAnILITIES. BORROWINGS Amount la

illarsto An nt _i.Mar _i _ As at31Amoun t20
AtIdNOS
*OND ISSUE SERIES-4- SECURED
"BOND ISSUE SERIES.II1 SECURED

.EIOND ISSUE SERIES4tl- SECURED
BOND ISSUE SERIES.V-. SECURED 0_0_

B.SECURED

*"POWER FINANCE CORPORATION Lid. (PFC).71302003 (rnr Tehrl
PP)

*POwER rINANCE CORPORATION Ltd.(Prc) -78302002 (ror KIIEP)

*Rural Electrificatlon Corporation Ltd. (REC) (For KIIEP)
(UA-GEPSU033.20104754) 00

Reea.b wtt- m nn10 yearN on Qluartetly inslalment from 3011 SeVtember 0.0c
-\)2 t. 70Are 2022, lrentlN corrying fWlatino interest rate 0 10.0%)

-- Rural Electrification Corporation Ltd. (REC).330001-(For Tehrl
qPP)

Re,al exi wtim 15 years on Quartrly insalmont from Sptomber 2007 0O 0C
. Marth 202, pvsently carnyng floating ineret ral @ 10.10%

LPunlab National Bank (For PSPI ___0.00
TOTAL (B) 0.00 0

C.UNSECURED
Foreign currency Loans
(Guaranteed by Govt. of India)

(Rpayable wtin 23 years on har yearly instalment from 15th Nov. 2017 0.00 0,06
II St May 2040, canying interest rate @LIBOR +variable spread I,e.
ore,ently 0.95")

TOTAL (C) 0.00 0.00
D. LEASE OBLIGATIONS

.Unsecured 1,70,68,342.00t8.193

TOTAL (A-B*C4D) 1,70,68,342.00 1,87,31,963.0
Less:
Current Maturities:

Lease Oblioations- Unsecured 14,30,129.0 1663 619!0
TOTAL 1,56,385213.0 1.70,68,344.0

THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note :-23
NON CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Amount In
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020

Liabilities

Deposits, Retention Money From Contractor etc. 30,54,89,996.92 26,56,91,163.2!
Less: Fair Value Adjustment- Security Deposit/ Retention Money 3,03,31.759.80 27.51,58,237.12 1.92,87,423.72 24,64,03,739.53

TOTAL 27,51,58,237.12 24,64,03,739.53

THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note :-24
OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Amount In
Particulars Note No. | As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020

Deferred Revenue On Account of Advance Against Depreciation 0.0C 0.0C

Contribution Received From Government of Uttar Pradesh Towards 0.0C 0.0C
Irrigatlon Sector

efered Fair Valuation Gain- Security Deposit/ Retention Money 3,03,31,759.8I 1.92,87,423.72
TOTAL 3,03,31,759.80 1,92.87,423.72
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THDC 1ND1A L1MITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note :-25
NON CURRENT PROV1S10NS

Amount 1n
огt а � п ar- ог t � вп п � аг

art си гв оtв в at рг� оп и sст вт ti sat оп к at ar � к at рг� rt оп �usen вnt и sa оп т at ааио- 2о2о 2oz1 2о19 2о2о

1. EmDloyee Related 9,36.25,476. 19.44,266.0 (6.55.151.00 0. 9,49,19.591. 12,37,46,655. 5,06.157, С (3.0627.536.00 0. 9,36,25 476.

1t.Others 6,66,12,600. 0.0 0. 0. 6,66,12,800. 8.11,51,600. О.С j1,33,53,431.00 (11,95,369.00 6,66,12,800.

TOTAL 16 02 з8 276. 19 19 266.00� 6 55 151.00 0. 16 15 32,391.OO20.48,98,s55.0 5.06.15 Т.0 4,39.70 96 Т.00 11,95 J69.00 16 O2,Ja,276.

Flgure }ОгPrevlous 20,48,9а,455- 5,06,157.OOI(4,39,70,%7.00� (11,95,369-00 16,02,38,2т6. Ор20,65,52,292.0 1,70,70.OOt,O (1,57,19,200.00 (ц ,0,t,6 д1,00 20,48,98,455,0
Регlод (

THDC 1ND1A L1MITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note :-25 А
NON CURRENT PROV1S10NS -DETAIL

Amount 1п
ог er аг ог r л п � аг

в icu гв йо s вajo20 рг� 2оп qustnк M t юп п ar. at pr �Ооп �us п � ца гоп s а аг�
I 2t121 I 2о19 2020

1 1
1. Works-702-01 0. 0.00! 0.00 О.Оо 0.00 О.Оо 0.0 0.0 0, 0.0

11. Ет рlоуее Relat вd
Ratlrement ВопеПt

Graluity-Nc 701-01 8,70,95.67 Э. 0. (6.55 15t.00 0. B.6-t. � J.7:2. 9,17,9Т,1 � Т.С О.С (J6.91.5ai.00 0. 8,70,95,873.

Leave Enwshment-Wc 0 0. О С

I 

O G 0 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.0Тоз-01
Poo! Roliromont 0 0 О Сд 0 0 : 5 � . � t.7T0 C О.С l2,5о 8а,Т70 00 0. 0.1Лодi саl Bonofil-NC 704-01

Other Banefila-Nc 709� 05,29, ГА з 19.J9.2f/3 U О С� ОС tц 7! д69 СС� 62. Т1,6 дг� С[ S,Cti [57 C (2.51,2о2 00 0. 65,29,60з .
1,709-02,709-03

TOTAL(Rellram вnt 9,38,25,� а 1яг1 я,2t6.00� 1а, � .1ltA0 � о0 а 1в /,1fS91.OQ1Sa .1e.b � .0 S, Од.15 ,0 !l. Об.2 Т,5 да,00 0. Ч,J6,2S,O76,0

111.O1v1dond � (

lntonm O1vldend �71?-07 0 0 U' о UT Сtr: � 0 гХ С 0 Ct 0 С( 0 0С 0.0( 0.
1Prof,osod D1vldend- 0, 0 0Cq ССг'

�

3 � .

�

0 Сс ОС 0 0 0.
112-01 �

- ___ � __..
TOTAL D v деп � � 5� 1 б l+� '-0l ь� � О! р 0 0.0 0.0 0,0 0.0

� ! 1 р
1V.O1vldendDletrlbuUon 

�

�

г

�

� � л

�

п � �

еа
f

то. опtmodm avldond о � о оСг:1 гсг,1 аcr.i еы�с осс о о. � о.
717-01 

� ' � �
Тваоп Рго роквд 0 Q 0 tq : г 1: г� G U 0 С 0 0. 0.

ividoncl �711-02 $ I
TOTAL v � п . tOt 0- 0 � 0.0 0.0 0. 0.0

D1e1r1DuUon Твхдпt егl т 0 � ;
пд F1пв1 I

V L в апд Olh м � �lпсотетва�wc 711.01 о а 0, 
�

ос аCi а ссг ос о о. о.�wвann та.. лrс7 и-02 о о о 0 Сс а�га сСс осг о л оа
F Вт�A1ctt111 з о а о 0

�
с С crr.) с С б Сг оа о а о

sa иs тa� ./vc 71 s-o1 о. а o cq Ос э�га Сс ос о оа о
1 ь

O1hen;-CSRdVc 719-01 0. 0. 0 о о �C) G Сг б г 0 0 0.
iolr,eR �ас72 о-01. 72 з- б.бs. иео,э. а о о еР.аи с:лсга а11 . � ессс оС г1 ззs з.аз, со 111.OS,36o 00 о.бо,l2. ббо.

1

sus шina ьw OorcaPmonl о. о. о о оС аг. г ос о о о
пд Research апд

bpmorlA �c 721 Л 1
пд7?2-01

Тои 1 .. � пдо1Иог а + к,еоо. а о- оо одааав, и. аоо.с а.и s1 асод о. оп и ,3 вз1. оо 1/9s за9. оо аьа12 ео0. о
тот� � 1 еoz se.na. » ая2ьа.оа ss 1s1.oo ода/ а1s зz.»1 до2оаа9еиs д s ов1 я. оа4 з9 то9ы . оо 11 ss 3аз.оо1ао2 зе2тл.о1 1
ригоа ог гвv ow . м .яе,ац s.oa,lsт.oa( . то. т 11. , 9.оо1а.о . за.гl а 2о.б�si, г92 д 1. тв,l о. ооа. ооll,s7,19.2 оо.оа lи, оr, бвl. оо 2о, м ,эевеs. о
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� ьASS� C i

у� д - �
� tan�S йЛ л� *
* �иап�



THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note :-26
CURRENT- FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- BORROWINGS

Amount In
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020

Short tonn Loan From Banks and Finninclal
Institution,%

A. Secured loan,.%:

B.Unsecured loans:
A\is Bank Ltd. (Can-ying Floating Interest Rate linked with 0,0C 0,00

Repo Rate 4 1 %, presently 5%)

HDFC Bank Ltd, (Carrying Floating interest Rate linked 0.00 0.00
0th Repo Rate plus spread, presently 4.45%

TOTAL 0.04 0.0c
THDC INDIA LIMITED

VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT
Note :-27
CURRENT- FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- OTHERS

Amountln'
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020

Current maturity of Long Term Debt

A.SECURED ' 0.00 0.00
( Indian Currency Loan)

(C) Current Maturities of Lease Obligations- Unsecured 14,30,129.00 16,63,619.00
TOTAL(A+B+C) 14,30,129.00 16,63,619.00
Liabilities

For Expenditure
For Others 22,08,67,237.60 22.08,67,237.60 13,89,118,551.010 13,89,18,551.00

Deposits, Retention Money From Contractors etc. 12,71,48,481.48 3,56,46,948.35
Less: Fair Value Adjustment- Security Deposit/ 0.00 12,71,48,481.48 0.0c 3,56,46,948.35

Retention Mon
Defered Fair%luation Gain- Security Deposit/ 0.00 0.00

Retenbon Money

Interest Accrued But Not Due

TOTAL 34,80,15,719.08 17,45,65,499.35
I

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1 34,94,45,848.081 17,62,29,118.35

THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note :-28
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Amount In
Particulars Note No. As at 31 -Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020

Liabilities
Deferred revenue on Account of Advance Against 0.00 0.00

Dgtreciation
her Liabilities 86,49,282.OC 1.04,85,109.45

Contribution Towards Irrigation Component
Contribution Received From Government of Uttar 0.00 0.0c

Pradesh Towards Irrigation Sector
LESS:-

Adjustment Towards Depreciation 
0.001 O,Od 1 0.0 001 TOTAL 01 1 :]::::4 85 109.4

1k &AS .?0
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T1ibG iFUiA � iM1T ЁD
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

oto :-29
URRENT PROV1S10NS Amount l п

М и и а пга Г7даr I ог и п ог п � аг�
r, п и n а � вв Т� l д пп �� д г, юп иат апl' и м , � два � . ar. -di аТ'QГ� дгг7 �Л nR п г�ивт еп � ва оп s а ar-

ып. гого гап гаl о гого

l worAa a0t о о_о( о.ос о.о( 14,2s,оз7. о( (14,2в,о3г.оо о. а о.сб о .

й. Ет рlо�ввRвl аю д 1 Э,55,1 ь,;25.(V S � Э,22,71б.0( (2,76, П2,120.00 0.0( 10,71,5G,OO0.2( 15,02,01,2 г,9.0( 3,97,19,t35, д( (S, Пз,<,6,69h.0o (3527,490,00 � 13,55,16,225.

йl О М егд 10.22,tЧ .T2S.Ol O.tX OAl 00 10.22.04,725А( 10, Л2,30,666.0( 6.Ог,75Ч.0( (25.5 Ч,700.00 0. 10,22,94,725,

1 о 1 � � гз геооя5о,0 5,93д г, п ь.о ( г,гб,ег,l го. ео О. о г0,94 41,Оо5.2 гв4 я,5 з,971. о з,79,oo,esz0 в 15 2 ь з89. оо 35 27 4 эо.оо 2 з7 в оо 9so.o �

Fipu пete гPrrvleus гь,49,51, э72.о з,79,о0, е57.о (s,1s,20, зe9.oo ( з5,2 г,40 о.оо2з,7 е,оо,05 о.о zs,7s, вt,e �4.2 11,7ss7,1s з.7 (9з,84, б37.00 (10, оа,9 о,а4 з. оо2 ь,а9,s з,972,0

THDC 1ND1A L1MITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

ote :-29 А
URRENT PROV1S10NS �DETAIL Amount 1п

ог е ег �пге ал �ог е er о п е аг-
апки nt а s а г� г ion иет еп ta �оп f а - � аг� ва � рг- i оп rys еп i гs аli ол s аг-

ил. гого гоzl гою го2о

1. wол,т-7 ог.а+ о.о о,о о.о о.о о.о 14 2ьо37, о 14 2ьОз7, оо о. о.о о.о

й. Е т рl еуее Related
Retlrrmenl ВепеГl

GraC� �ty-1 � ' с701-01 58,36.226, 36,01,592.0 0.0 0.0 94,37,81 В.0 21,72,473.0 61,41,621. 0. (24.77,862.00 52.36.226.

L еа�т ЕпсаS' вт епt- t0.00,10.775. 95 Д 5,012.0 0.0 0.0 10,95.55,787.0 9,99,62,49 В.0 34,0 В,385. (23,30,486.00 (10.49.622.00' 10,00,10,775.
' с703-01

PostRehremert 0. 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1, О3А 35.0 0.0 (1,03,435.00 О.С 0.
.1 ес��са1 6enefl- гVc 704-

1

Other Senefi� .A,' с 2,96,69,224. 4.61,76,172.0 (2,76,82,120.80 0.0 4,81,63,275.2 5,70,32,863.0 2,91,69,129.0 (5,65,32,768.00 О.С 2,96,69,224.
, 09- О t.10 Э-02. 709-0Э

TOTAL (Re ъrement 13,55,16,225.0 5,93,22,776.0 (2,76,82,120.80 0.0 16,71,56,880.2 15,92,91,269.0 J,87,19.135.0 (5,89,66,689.00 (35,27,490.00 13,55,16,225.0
fi

ПLD'rvidend

1n:erim Dгй депд- 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 б.0 0. о.С 0.
12-02

Prepased Dпчдепд- 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0. О. СО 0.
12-01

TOTAL { Dividend - 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
nterim апд Fina

N.Oividend
istribution Так

Тахопinterim о.о о.о о.0 о.о о.о о. о о.о о. о.о0 о.о
i йдепд-717-01

Тахоп РгороSес 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0. 0.0 0.0
ivider Ю -717-02

TOTAL ( Dividend 0.0 0,0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00 0.0
1strlbutlon Tazanterlm
пд Fina1

V 7 ак апд Others
Иwт е Тах-А1с 711-01

Wealth Tax,A/c 711-02 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0. о. С0 0.0

FBT-A/ с 711-03 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0. б.С0 0.0

Sa1es Tax- А/ с715-01 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0. б.С 0.0

OthersCSR-A/ с 719- 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0. О.СО 0.0
1

OlhersA/c 720-01, 10,22,84,725.0 0,0 0.0 0.0 10,22,84,725.0 10,42,36,666.0 6,07,759.0 (25,59,700,00 б. С0 10,22,81.725.0
23-01

Sustaina Ы e 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0,0 0. 0.00 0.0
evelopmenl апд

Research апд
evclopmcnt- А /с 721-01
пд 722-01

Tota1 Тах А пд Other 10 22 84 725.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 /0 22 84 725.0 10 42 Зб б66.0 б 07 759.0 25 59 700.00 0.00 �10 22 Вд,725.0

TOTAL 23 78 00 950.0 5 93 22 776.0 2 76 82 120.80 0.0 26 94 41 бо5.2 26 49 53 972.0 3 79 00 857.0 6 15 26 389. о0 35,2Т 490.00 23 78,00,950.0

Figures Fot Pгeviou5 26,49,53,972.0 3,79,00,857.0 (6,15,26,389.00 ( Э5,27,490.00 23,7 В,00,950.0 25,76.61,894.2 11,75,67,163.7 (93, В4,637.00 (10,08,90,449.00) 26,49,53,972.0
eriod
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Note :,30 VISIINUCqAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
Amount In

ot.N., A M3 ar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020
clop" (,Q 0 V 0.0ckld l,,,q do,vii the rnod 0 0 0 0C

dwiiq 0 (K 0 0C
klorn v (",\I 00( 0 0Cnco 1) K-LIMITED 0,6 0.0c

q0te :-31 VISIINUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT
REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT CREDIT BALANCE

Amount In
_ ,_ -Parll-culars __.Nqte_Nq. As at 31-Mar-2021 As at 31-Mar-2020

N 0 0C 0, C/opil 09 BaUrce 
J 0 00 0,00

TIIDC INDIA LIMITED

Note :,31.1 VISIINUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

EXPENDITURE DURING CONSTRUCTION
Amount In

Particulars Noto No. For the Period Ended 31 -Mar-2021 For the Period Ended 31-Mar-2020
EXPENDITURE

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 34
Salanes, Waqes. Allowances & Benefits 37,83,86,769.47 45.81.53,216.6!
Ccf,Obut on to Provident & Other Funds 2,25,56,562.00 3.16,66,542.iC

Pensi in Fund 1,86,36,960.75 4,26,29.951.2!
Gratuity 56,53,198.80 1,15.59,507.C(Weffare 1 51,50,558.90 1.13.80.553.C(

Amorti-3-tion Expcns s of DefLrred Employoc Cost 54.75,267.63 43,58,59,317.5! (19.65,298.98, 55,34,24,470.T.

OTHER EXPENSES 36
Rent

Rent for olfice 72,158.00 61.922.00
Rent for Employee Residence 21,73,915.00 22,46,073.OC 3174J62.00 34,36,084.CC

Rare "d taxes 0.0c 1.08.604.OC
Power a Fuel 20,99,534.OC 65.92,65ZLC
insj-ance
Co 9.24,196.0C 24.33.532ZJ

mmunicati r 33,99,096.49 42.37.624,27
Repair & Maintenance

Plant & Machinery 3,70,926.00 1.57.315.16
Consumption of Stores & Spare Parts 0.00 0.00
Buildings 25.34,097.50 1,60.01.918.56
Others 72,13,711.06 1,01,18.735.46 98,04.364.59 2,59.63.598,31

Tmvelling & Conveyance 14,50,455.00 47.95,949,37
Vehicle Hire & Running 2,69 73,821.27 2,66.25.056.C
Security 2,74,88,179.13 10,33,146.C(
Publicity & Public relation 40,000.00 61.506 0(
Other General Expenses 2,35.11208.11 5,00,25,T76-Z
Loss on sale of assets 78,775.70 59,413.3:
In' erest others 2,96,97,802.93 1,47,17,909.87

DEPRECIATION 2 8.93 20 639.18 10,23,23 156.17
TOTAL EXPENDITURE (A) 65,32,07,833,02 79,60,38.509,M

RECEIPTS
OTHER INCOME 33

Interest
From Employees 10,66,254.00 16,75.781.CC

Employee Loans & Advances~ Adjustment on Account of Effective 54,75,267.63 (19,65,298.98)
Interest

From Others OM00 65,41521.63 0.00 (2,89,517.98

Machine Hire Charges 0.00 1,20,883.OC
Rent Receipts 41,23,209.5C 22.75.899,5'
Sundry Receipts 10.63 681.15 2226,162.
Fair Value Gain- Security Deposit/ Retention Money 2,80,66,820.93 1,29 03,986.8

TOTAL RECEIPTS (B) 3,97,95,233.21 11.72.37.413.7

NET EXPENDITURE BEFORE TAXATION 61,34,12,600.61 77.88.01.095.591
PROVISION FOR TAXATION 38 1

NET EXPENDITURE INCLUDING TAXATION 61,34,12,600.61 77,88,01
Acturial Gain/ (Loss) through OCI 40 3,09,402.00 4_1

(18.85,943.00

Balance Brought Forward From Last Year 0.0c 12,02,790..

_TOTALEDC 61,31,03,198.61 78,18,119.829.12
Less:-
EDC Alocaled To CWIP / Asset 61,31,03,198.61 9,829.1
EDC Of Projects Under Approval Charged To Profit & Loss Account 0.00 61,31,03,198.61 78.18,89,829.120.0

-Balance Carried Forward To CWIP 0.0

&A
0
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TCI ANDIALMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note :-32
REVENUE FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

Amount In
Particulars Noto No. For the Porlod Endod 31-Mar- For the Period Ended 31-Mar-

2021 2020

101AL 0.0c 0.00

THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Noto:-33
OTHER INCOME

_____________________________Amount in
Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31-Mar- For the Period Ended 31-Mar-

2021 2020
Interest

On Bank Deposits (Includes TDS 0.00 Previous period 0.0 0.0C
.00 )

rfrom Employees 10,66,254.0 16,75,781,0(
Employco Loans & Advances- Adjustment on Account of 54,75,267.63 (19.65,298.98,

Effoctive Interest
Others O.00 65,41,521.63 0.00 (2,89,517.98

Machine Hire Charges 0.00 1.20,883.00
Rent Receipts 41,23,209.5 22,75,899.52
Sundry Receipts 10,63,681.15 22,26,162.38
Fair Value Gain- Security Deposil/ Retention Money 2,80,66,820.93 1,29.03,986.87

TOTAL 3,97,95,233.21 ..... 1,72,37,413.7E
Less:
Transferred To EDC 31.1 3,97,95,233.21 1,72.37,413.7
TOTAL 0.0 0.00

THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note :-34
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Amount In
Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31-Mar- For the Period Ended 31-Mar-

2021 2020
Salaries, Wages. Allowances & Benefits 37,83,86,769.47 45,81,53,216.6!
Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 2,25,56,562.0 3.16.66.542.0(

Pension Fund 1,86,36,960.7 4,26,29,951.2!
Gratuity 56.53,198.8 1,15,59,507.0C

Welfare Expense 51,50.558.90 1,13,80,553.0(
Amortisation Expenses of Deferred Employee Cost 54,75,267.63 (19,65,298.98

TOTAL 43,58,59,317.55 55,34.24,470.92
Less:
Transferred To EDC 31.1 43,58,59.317.55 55,34.24,470.92
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note :-35
FINANCE COSTS

Amount In
Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31-Mar- For the Period Ended 31-Mar-

2021 2020
Finance Costs

Interest On Bonds 0.00 0.0(
Interest On Domestic Loans 11,84,38,748.00 7,96,74,497.0(
Interest On Foreign Loans 13.57,00,062.00 24,67,16,851.0
Interest On Cash Credit 0.0 0.0

FERV (24,92.18,037.00 71,18,06,556.0
Payment as per Income Tax Act 0.00 0.0Interest Others 1 2,96,97,802.93 1,47,17,909.8TOTAL 3,46.18,575.93 105,29,15,813.8
LESS:-
Transferred And Capitalised With CWIP Account 16,99,11,093.76 57,91,12,072.00
Interest others transferred to EDC 2.96,97,802.9 1,47.17,909.8
TOTAL (16,49,90,320.76) 45,90,85,832.00

ed
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THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note :-36
GENERATION ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES

Amount in
Particulars Noto No. For the Period Ended 31-Mar- For the Period Ended 31-Mar.

2021 2020
Rent

Rt fo, offic 72,158,00 61,922.01
Rent for Employtos Resdence 21,73,915,00 22,46,073.00 33,74,162.0 34,36,084.00

Rate Ind taws 0.00 1,08,604.0C
Fwer& ruei 20,99,534.00 66,92,652.00
insuiranco 9,24,196.0 24,83,532.84
Ccrmnicahca 33.09,096.4f 42,87,624.27
Repair & Maintenance

Plant & klach,nerv 3,70,920.00 1,57,315.1C
Cornsumrplhon of Siores & SDare Paris 0.00 0.0c
Buildngs 25,34,097.50 1,60,01,918.5c
Othe 72,13,711,96 1,01,18,735.46 98,04,364.5 2,59,63,598.31

Trvi'r,np & ConvyanTo 14,50,455.0C 47,95,949.37
ehice Hire & Running 2,69,73,821.27 2,66,25,056.09

Saunty 2,74,88,179.13 10,33,146.00
PuNbety & Publc relatkn 40,000.00 61,506.00
Other General Expenses 2,35,11,208.11 5,00,25,776.22
Loss on sale of assets I 1 78,775.70 59,443.32
TOTAL I_11_9,83,30,074.16 1 12,55,72,972.42
LESS'-

Transferred To EDC 31.1 9,83,30,074.1 12,55,72,972.42
TOTAL 0.0 0.00

THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note :-37
PROVISIONS

Amount In'
Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31-Mar- For the Period Ended 31-Mar-

2021 2020
Proisions For Doubtful Debts, CWIP and Loans & Advances 0.00 O-O
Provisions For Stores & Spares 0.00 0.0C

TOTAL 0.00 0.00
LESS:-
Transferred To EDC 31.1 0.0C 0.0
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note :-38
PROVISION FOR TAXATION

Amount In
Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31-Mar- For the Period Ended 31-Mar-

2021 2020
INCOME TAX
Current Year 0.00 0.00

Sub Total 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 0.00 00

THDC INDIA LIMITED
VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT

Note :-39
NET MOVEMENT IN REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT BALANCE

Amount In
Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31-Mar- For the Period Ended 31-Mar-

2021 2020

Net Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances (16,49,90,320.76, 45,90,85,832.00

Tax on Net Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account 0.0C 0.0C
Balances

TOTAL (16,49,90,320.76)| 45,90,85,832.06

z'C d
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VISHNUGAD PIPALKOTI PROJECT
Noto :40
RE- MEASUREMENTS OF THE DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS

Amount in
Particulars Noto No. For the Period Ended 31.Mar. For the Period Ended 31-Mar-

2021 2020

Actonal Gai'(L oos) thlokoul OC 3,09.402,0C (18 85,943.00

S t _ 3,09 402.00 (10,8594300
LLSS:-
Transfoied To EDC 31,1 3,09,402,0 (18.85.943.00

TOTAL 0.0 U U
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Notes 2020-21

Note No, 41

Disclosures on Financial Instruments and Risk Management

COVID - 19 Risk

Due to Covid-19, the Company's Operation & Construction activities have been
adversely affected during lockdown period on account of: shortage of workforce,
restriction on inter-state transportation of material, equipment etc. Productivity
was also affected due to reduced office hours as well as rostering of staff as per
guideline.

The work of all under construction project of THDCIL i.e., Tehri PSP (1000MW),
\PHEP (440MW), Khurja STPP (1320MW) & Solar Power Project, Kasargod
(50MW) were halted during complete lockdown period. Subsequently, as per the
guidelines and SOP issued by MHA , the work was partially started w.e.f., 20i
April 2020 after taking all recommended safety measures with limited workforce
& resources with supply constraints due to transportation bottleneck. This has
badly impacted the progress of work which may delay the projects by
approximately 6 months.

0
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Note- No.:- 42

OTHER EXPLANATORY NOTES ON ACCOUNTS -

1 Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided

for (net of advancs) is 89998.31 Lakh (Previouis year ? 110425.71 Lakh).
2. Contingent Liability: -

(Rs. In lakh)

SL No. Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
(i) Claims aga inst the Company, not

acknowledged as debts
Arbitration/Courts Cases

Principal
Govt./CPSE 29.36 24.60

Others 4515.74 5517.74

Total 4545.10 5542.34

Interest
Govt./CPSE 7.15 0.00
Others 1245.44 1139.09

Total 1252.59 1139.09
Total 5797.69 6681.43

3. Company has been receiving FDRs/ CDRs with right to present before bank / financial
institutions for claiming face value only against EMD/ SD. The company has FDRs/ CDRs
amounting toZ40.07 Lakh and 15.67 Lakh (PY?41.5 Lakh and 15.67 Lakh) towards
EMD and security deposit respectively besides the deposits, Retention money from
Contractors amounting to Z4326.38 Lakh (Previous YearZ3013.29 Lakh).

4. The amount of borrowing cost capitalized during the year isZ 1996.08Lakh (PYZ5791.12
Lakh) after adjustment of an amount ofR 10.89Lakh (P.Y.Z16.94 lakh) towards interest
earned on short term deposit of surplus borrowed funds during the year.

5. Private land acquired by the company for reservoir, project work, colonies, misc. etc.
including freehold land is 31.64 Ha. Out of which title deed of land measuring NILHac is
yet to be entered in the name of the Company.

6. Due to slow progress of VPHEP project owing the various factors beyond control of

company i.e. adverse geological conditions, stoppage of work by local and financial crisis of

civil work contractor M/s HCC the work progress could not achieved at required level.

Considering the acute financial crisis of contractor THDC's Board has approved

arrangement for financial regulation of gap funding to M/s HCC for expeditious completion

of VPHEP project.

A loan of US$ 151.205 million has been drawn as on 31st March 2021 from the World Bank
as against original loan sanction amount to USS 648 million. Due to change in dollar
conversion rate, an amount of US$ 100 million has been cancelled by World Bank on the
request of the company. Therefore, amount available for disbursement is US$ 548 million.

vi AC ant3?



The disbursement schedule has been extended by World Bank up to June 2021 .However the
debt servicing has been made as per original loan agreement.

7. Principal amount remaining unpaid to suppliers. service providers registered under MSMED
Act 2006 Rs. 0.00 Lakh (PY Rs. 0.00 Lakhs).

8. Reconciliation of cash & cash Equivalents between Cash flow Statement and Balance Sheet
is as under: -

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars Note No. 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 953.47 619.68

Add: Bank Balance under Lien 13 0.00 57.90

Casli and Cash Equivalents as per Cash Floss 953.47 677.58
Statement

9. Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wvherever necessary to make the
figures comparable with the figures of the current year.
As per our Report of ven date Attached

FOR S.N. KA111 Pi & ASS(O'IA l (AK. Srivastav)

Chartered AccoI alts INI(Vinance-Pipalkoti)

FRN 00 l545C of11CAI Ili'INIA 1.IMIT l>

(A vich: SN Kapurl). CA :
P art ner C

Membership No.: -cu. f' Cn ed

Ddlae: ¿



Note -1 Company Information and Significant Accounting lPolicies

A. Repotling entity

TH1OC(2 Limited (the "Company") is a company donlciled in India and limited by
shares (CIN: U15203URI 988GO1009822) and is a Subsidiary of NTPC Limited.
The shares of the Company are held by NTIPC Limited (74.496%) and
Government of Uttar Pradesh (25.504%). The l3onds of the Company are listed
on National Stock Exchange of India Limitcd (NSIE) and BSE Limited in India.
The address of the Company's legisicied office is l3hagirathi 13hawan (Top
Terrace) 13hagirathipuram, Tchri, Tchri Garhwal -249001, Uttarakhand. The

Company is primarily involved in the generation and sale of bulk power to State
Power Utilities. Other business includes providing consultancy services.

B. Basis of preparation

1 These Standalone financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis
following accrual system of accounting and comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as
amended, and other provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified
and applicable) and the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent
applicable.

2 These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the
Company's functional currency. All financial information presented in INR has
been rounded to the nearest Lakhs, except as statedotherwise.

C. Significant accounting policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the
financial statements are as given below. These accounting policies have been
applied consistently to all periods presented in the financial statements.

1. Estimates &Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses during the
reporting period. Although such estimates and assumptions are made on a
reasonable and prudent basis taking into account all available information, actual
results could differ from these estimates and assumptions. Such differences are
recognized in the year in which the actual results are crystallized.

2. Property Plant & Equipment (PPE)

2.1 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) up to March 31, 2015 were carried in the
Balance Sheet in accordance with Indian GAAP. The Company has elected to
avail exemption as granted by the Ind AS 101- First time adoption of Ind AS to
regard these amounts as deemed cost at the date of the transition to Ind AS (i.e.
as on April 1, 2015) for the purpose of fair value as prescribed in the Ind AS.

2.2 PPE are initially measured at cost of acquisition / construction including
decommissioning or restoration cost wherever required. Assets and systems
common to more than one generating unit are capitalized on the basis of
engineering estimates/ assessments. The cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition/construction of the asset. In cases where final
settlement of bills with contractors is pending, but the asset is complete and ready
for use, capitalization is done on provisional basis subject to necessary
adjustments, i f final settlement.

;i #at e



2.3 Spares parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment meeting the
recognition criteria are capitalizcd. The carrying amount of those spare parts that

are replaced is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from
their use or upon disposal. Othcr spare parts are carried as inventory and

recognized in the statement of prolit and loss on consumption.

2.4 Expenditure on major inspection and overhauls of generating unit is capitalized,

when it meets the asset recognition criteria. Any remaining carrying amount of

the cost of the previous inspection and overhaul is derecognized.

If the cost of the replaced part or earlier major inspection / overhaul is not

available, the estimated cost of similar new parts/major inspection /overhaul is

used as an indication to arrive at cost of the existing part/inspection /overhaul

component at the time it was acquired or inspection carried out.

2.5 An item of PPE is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic

benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-

recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of

Profit and Loss for the year in which the asset is derecognized.

2.6 PPE created on land not belonging to the Company, but under the control and

possession of the Company, are included in PPE.

2.7 In respect of land acquired through Special Land Acquisition Officer (SLAO)/on
right to use, those portions of land are capitalized which are utilized/intended to
be utilized for construction of buildings and infrastructural facilities of the

Company. Other lands acquired including lands under submergence are
accounted for as per their use.

Cost of land acquired through SLAO is capitalized on the basis of compensation

paid through SLAO or directly by the Company.

Payments made/liabilities created provisionally towards compensation,
rehabilitation of the outsees and other expenses relatable to land in possession are
treated as cost of land.

3. Capital work in progress

3.1 Expenditure incurred on assets under construction (including a project) is carried
at cost under Capital work in Progress. Such costs comprise purchase price of
asset including import duties, non-refundable taxes (after deducting trade
discounts and rebates) and costs that are directly attributable to bring the asset to
the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management.

3.2 Cost incurred towards lease amount and rent on right-of-use land and
compensation for land and properties etc. used for submergence and other
purposes (such as re- settlement of oustees, construction of new Township,
afforestation, expenses on maintenance and other facilities in there-settlement
colonies until takeover of the same by the local authorities etc.) and where
construction of such alternative facilities is a specific pre-condition for the
acquisition of the land for the purpose of the project, is carried forward in the
Capital Work in Progress (Rehabilitation). The said asset is capitalized as Land
under submergence from the date of commercial operation.

3.3 Deposit works are accounted for on the basis of statements of account received
from the Agencies concerned.

0
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3.4 In respcCt of supply-cm<riection contracts, the value of supplics received at site
is treated as Capital-Wok-in-Progress.

3.5 Claims for price variation in case of contracts are accounted for on acceptance.

3.6 Cost directly attributable to projects under construction include costs of employee
benelits, expenditure in relation to survey and investigation activities of the
prmjects, cost ol site preparation, initial delivery and handling charges, installation
and assembly costs, professional fees, depreciation on assets used in
construction of project, and other costs attributable to construction of projects.

Such costs are allocated on systematic basis over Construction projccts/Capital
Work in Progress.

4. Development expenditure on coalnines

4.1 Once proved reserves are determined and development of mines/project is
sanctioned, exploration and evaluation assets are transferred to 'Development of
coal mines' under Capital work-in progress.

5. Intangible Assets

5.1 Upto M\4arch 31, 2015, Intangible assets were carried in the Balance Sheet in
accordance with Indian GAAP. The Company has elected to avail the exemption
granted under Ind AS 101, "First time adoption of Ind AS" to regard those
amounts as deemed cost at the date of the transition to Ind AS (i.e. as on April 1,
2015).

5.2 Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost.
After initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses.

5.3 Software (not being an integral part of the related hardware) acquired for internal
use, is stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortization and impairment
losses if any.

5.4 An item of Intangible asset is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising
from de-recognition of an intangible asset are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss of the year in when the asset is derecognized.

6. Foreign Currency Transactions

6.1 The Company has elected to avail the exemption available under Ind AS 101,
First time adoption of Ind AS with regard to continuation of policy for
accounting of exchange differences arising from translation of long-term foreign
currency monetary liabilities. Accordingly, exchange differences arising on
settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss in the year in which it arises with the exception that exchange
differences on long term monetary items related to acquisition of property, plant
and equipment recognized up to 31 March 2016 are adjusted to the carrying cost
of PPE.

6.2 Transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded at exchange rate prevailing
on the date of transaction. At the balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary
items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items denominated in
foreign currency are reported at the exchange rate ruling at the date of
transaction.

7. Fair Value Measurement I
0
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T1 Fair v-liue is tile pi ce thnt would le rc(Iceived to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
1lbilit iny 11n o1derly tlansactionl between market paricipanis at the measurement

t.te, Noiially at inlitijal recognition, the transaction price is tihe best evidence of
fail vallue,

7.2 However, when the Company determines that transaction price does not
represent the fair valtic, it uses inter-alia vaIuationl techniques that are appropriate
in the Circumstances and 11 which sui1cient data are available to measure fair
value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use
of unobservable inputs.

73 All financial assets and financial liabilities for which fair value is measured or
disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value
hierarchy. This categorization is based on the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level I - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities.

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

7.4 Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at fair value on a recurring
basis. The Company reviews the fair value techniques as to be adopted at the end
of each reporting period and determines the fair value accordingly applying any
of the levels specified above deemed suitable.

8. Financial assets other than investment in subsidiaries and joint ventures.

8.1 A financial asset includes inter-alia any asset that is cash, contractual obligation
to receive cash or another financial asset or to exchange financial asset or
financial liability under condition that are potentially favorable to the Company.
A financial asset is recognized under the circumstances when the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

8.2 Financial assets of the Company comprise cash and cash equivalents, Bank
Balances, Advances to employees, security deposit, claims recoverable etc.

8.3 Based on existing business model of the company and contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial assets, classifications have been made as follows:

1.) Financial Assets at amortized cost,

2.) Financial Assets at fair value through other comprehensive income, and

3.) Financial Assets at fair value through Profit / Loss

8.4 Initial recognition and measurement:- All financial assets except trade
receivables are recognized initially at fair value including the transaction costs
that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of
financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in
Statement of Profit and Loss. Where transaction price is not the measure of fair
value and fair value is determined using a valuation method that uses data from
observable market, the difference between transaction price and fair value is
recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss and in other cases spread over life of
the financial instrument using EIR (Effective Interest Rate) method.EIR is

& calculated at the end of every reporting period.
0
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8.5 The company measures the trade receivables at their transaction price as it does
not contain a significant financing component.

8.6 Subsequent measurement:- Aftcr initial measurement, financial assets classified
at amortized cost are subsequently mncasured at amortized cost using EIR
method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The
EIR amortization is included in finance income in the profit or loss.

8.7 De-rccognition:- A financial asset is derecognized when all the cash flows
associated with the said financial asset has been realized or such rightshave
expired.

9. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on
hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less,
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

10. Inventories

10.1 Inventories mainly comprise stores and spare parts to be used for maintenance of
Property, Plant and Equipment's and are valued at costs or net realizable value
(NRV) whichever is lower. The cost is determined using weighted average cost
formula and NRV is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less the selling costs necessary to make the sale.

10.2 Carrying amount of inventory is assessed on each reporting date to reflect the
same at NRV (Net Realizable Value). Incase reduction of the carrying amount,
suitable adjustment is made by reducing the carrying amount of the inventory to
recognize at NRV and such amount reduced is also recognized as expenses in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. Subsequent to reduction in the inventory value in
case the NRV increases (upto the original cost), value of inventory is enhanced to
recognize at NRV and incremental amount is recognized as income in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. All inventory losses occur in natural course of
business is recognized as expenses in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

11. Financial liabilities

11.1 Financial liabilities of the Company are contractual obligation to deliver cash or
another financial asset to another entity or to exchange financial assets or
financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially
unfavorable to the Company.

11.2 The Company's financial liabilities include loans & borrowings, trade and other

payables.

11.3 Classification, initial recognition and measurement

11.3.1 Financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value minus transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the issue of financial liabilities and subsequently
measured at amortized cost. Difference arising if any, between the proceeds (net
of transaction costs) and the fair value at initial recognition is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss or in the "Expenditure Attributable to Construction"
if another standard permits inclusion of such cost in the carrying amount of an
asset over the period of the borrowings using the effective rate of interest.

11.3.2 Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the company has an
unconditional right to def ement of the liability for at least 12 months after
the reporting period. , A
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11.4 Subsequent measurement

114.1 After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the EIR method,. ElR is calculated at the end of every
reporting period Gains and Iosscs are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
when the liabilities are derecognized as vell as through the EIR amortization
process,

11.4.2 Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

11.5 De-recognition A financial liability is derccognized when the obligation under
the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

12. Government Grants

12.1 Grants-in-Aid received from the Ccntral/Statc Government/ other authorities
towards capital expenditure is treated initially as non-operating deferred income
under noncurrent liability and subsequently adjusted as income in the same
proportion as the depreciation written off on the assets acquired out of such
contribution/grants-in-aid.

13. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

13.1 Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Such provisions are
determined based on management estimate of the amount required to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date.

13.2 Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of management/
independent experts. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and reflected
in the financial statements using current estimates made by the management.

13.3 Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements when inflow of
economic benefits is probable.

14. Revenue Recognition and Other Income

14.1 Under Ind AS 115, revenue is recognized when the entity satisfies a performance
obligation by transferring promised goods or services to a customer. An asset is
transferred when control is transferred that is either over time or at a point in
time. The company recognizes revenue in respect of amounts to which it has a
right to invoice.

14.2 Sale of energy is accounted for as per final tariff notified by Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (CERC). In case of Power Station where final tariff is
not notified, recognition of revenue is based on the parameters and method
provided in the applicable Regulations framed by the appropriate authority i.e.
CERC. The recognition of Revenue would be independent of the Provisional
Rate adopted for the purpose of collection pending notification of 'Annual Fixed
Charges' by CERC.

Recovery/refund towards foreign currency variation in respect of foreign
currency loans are accounted for on year to year basis.

14.3 Amount realized from sale of power as generated from Wind Power Projects has
been recognized as Revenue from operation in compliance with Ind AS 115 and
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Assets have been recognized as owned assets of the company in compliance with
Ind AS 16,

14 A Adjustments arising out of hnalization of Regional I'nergy Account (REA),
which may not he material, are eflecied in the year of respective finalization.

14.5 Incentive/disincentives are accounted for based on the applicable norms
notih1ed/approved by the CCntral Electricity Regulatory Commission or
agreements with the beneiciaries. In case of Powcr Stations where the same have
not been notified / approved / agreed with bencficiarics, incentives/disinccntives
are accounted for on provisional basis.

14.6 Advance against depreciation being considered as deferred income up to 31 March
2009 is recognised as sales on straight line basis over balance useful life of 28
years after completion of 12 years from the date of commercial operation of the
project, considering the total useful life of the project as 40 years.

14.7 Income from consultancy work is accounted for on the basis of actual
progress/technical assessment of work executed or cost reimbursable in line with
terms of respective consultancy contracts.

14.8 Late Payment Surcharge recoverable from trade receivables for sale of energy and
liquidated damages/warranty claims are recognized when no significant
uncertainty as to measurability or collectivity exists.

14.9 Interest earned on advances to contractors as per the terms of contract, are
reduced from the cost incurred on construction of the respective asset by credit to
related Capital Work-in-Progress Account.

14.10 Value of scrap is accounted for at the time of sale.

14.11 Insurance claims for loss of profit are accounted for in the year of acceptance.
Other insurance claims are accounted for based on certainty of realization.

15. Expenditure

15.1 Prepaid expenses of Z 5,00,000/- or below in each case, are accounted for in their
natural heads of accounts.

15.2 Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the
comparative amounts for the prior periods presented in which error occurred. If
the error occurred before the earliest period presented, opening balances of assets,
liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are restated.

15.3 Net income/expenditure prior to Commercial operation is adjusted directly in the
cost of related assets and systems.

15.4 Preliminary expenses on account of new projects incurred prior to approval of
feasibility report are charged to revenue.

15.5 Amount at appropriate % of profit of previous year as prescribed under DPE
guideline is set aside as non-lapsable fund for Research &Development.

15.6 Expenditure on CSR activities shall be made as per the provisions of Section 135
of the Companies Act 2013. Any unspent amount shall be set aside as non-
lapsable fund as per DPE guidelines.

15.7 Provision for doubtful debts / advances / claims outstanding over three years
(except Government dues) is made unless the amount is considered recoverable
as per management estimate. However, Debts / advances / claims shall be
written off on case case basis when unreliability is finally established.
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16. Employee benefits

16.1 The company has established a separate Trust for administration of Provident
Fund, employees delined contribution superannuation schemc for providing
pension and post retirement medical benefit. Trhe company's contribution to the
Funds is charged to expenditure. The liability of the company in respect of
shortfall (if any) in interest on investments made by IF Trust is ascertained and

provided annually on actuarial valuation at the ycarend.

16.2 Liability for employee beneiits in respect of gratuity, leave encashment and post
retirement medical benefits, baggage allowance, inancial package for dependent
of deceased employces etc. as defined in Ind AS-19 is accounted for on accrual
basis based on actuarial valuation determined as at the year end.

16.3 Re-measurements comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset
ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest
on the net defined benefit liability), are recognized immediately in the OCI in the
period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss
in subsequent periods.

17. Borrowing Cost

17.1 Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction/exploration/ development or erection of qualifying assets are
capitalized as part of cost of such asset until such time the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use. Qualifying assets are assets which necessarily take
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

17.2 When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifying asset, the borrowing costs incurred are capitalized. When Company
borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying
asset, the capitalization of the borrowing costs is computed based on the weighted
average cost of all borrowings that are outstanding during the period and used for
the acquisition, construction/exploration or erection of the qualifying asset.
However, borrowing costs applicable to borrowings made specifically for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, are excluded from this calculation, until
substantially all the activities necessary to prepare that asset for its intended use or
sale are complete.

Such borrowing costs are apportioned on the average balance of capital work in

progress for the year. Other borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the

period in which they are incurred.

18. Depreciation & Amortization

18.1 Depreciation on additions to /deductions from Property, Plant & Equipment
during the year is charged on pro-rata basis from / up to the date on which the

asset is ready for use /disposal.

18.2 Depreciation is charged on straight-line method following the rates notified by the
Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) for the purpose of fixation of

tariff. In case of addition and change in cost of asset due to increase/decrease in

long-term liability on account of exchange fluctuations, award of Courts, etc,
revised unamortized depreciable amount is provided prospectively over the

residual useful life of the asset.
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18.3 Laptopls provith-d to employees uider lap(o) sceihee for oficial pirpose are

being written ol' over a peilod olf fur year with nil salvagc value.Thc

Depreciation oil these items is charged (wh25% pa on straight line basis.

18.1 Temporary I 1Cio n1S are I ep 1)c a I ed fully (I 0O0%) in the year of

acquiisition /capitalization by retaining 1/- as WDV

18.5 In respect of Assets costing up to Z 5000/- but more than Z 1500/- (excluding
immovable assets) 100% depreciation is provided in the year of purchase.

18,6 Low valuc itells costing up to Z 1500/-, which are in the nature of assets are not

capitalized and charged to revenue

18.7 Cost of Right-ol-use Land is amortized over the lease period or life of related

project, whichever is less,

18.8 Cost of computer Software is recognized as intangible asset and amortized on

straight line method over a period of legal right to use or 3 years, whichever is

earlier.

18.9 Spares parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently which

are capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item are depreciated

over the residual useful life of the related plant and machinery at the rates and
methodology notified by CERC.

19. Impairment of non-financial assets other than inventories

19.1 The asset is treated as impaired, when carrying cost of assets exceeds its

recoverable amount. An impaired loss is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss
in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss

recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed if there is a change in the
estimate of the recoverable amount.

20. Leases

20.1 The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a
contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of
an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:

(1) the contact involves the use of an identified asset

(2) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
asset through the period of the lease and

(3) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use
asset and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a
lessee, except for:

a) leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and

b) low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the Company
recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight line
basis over the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease
before the end of the lease term. Right-of use assets and lease liabilities include
these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial
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amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to
the ComIien1cemn1t1 (late of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any Icase
incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are dcpreciated from the commencement (late on a straight-
line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying
asset, if the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset by the end of lease
term or if the cost of right-of-use assets reflects that the purchase option will be
exercised. Otherwise, Right-of-use assets are depreciated /amortized from the
commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and
useful life of the underlying asset.

Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For
the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the
fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual
asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely
independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is
determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of
the future lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental
borrowing rate. Lease liabilities are re-measured with a corresponding adjustment
to the related right of use asset if the Company changes its assessment whether it
will exercise an extension or a termination option.

21. Income taxes

Income tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income. In this case the tax
is also recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

21.1 Current Income Tax

The current tax is based on taxable profit for the year under the Income Tax Act,
1961. The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date in India where the
Company operates and generates taxable income.

21.2 Deferred Tax

21.2.1 Deferred tax is recognized based upon balance sheet approach. Differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the company's financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit are accounted for using the balance sheet method. Deferred tax liabilities
are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax
assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences, unused
tax losses and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilized. Such assets
and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in the instances where the transaction affects
neither the taxable profit or loss nor the accounting profit or loss.

21.2.2 The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date
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1ud wheki ed to the extent that it is nio loiger probale that sullicieit taxable

p10its will be availabll il'inst which Ih ItIemlporIry differences canl he utilized.

0t6wrd tax assets and liabilities aie mecvasiled at the tax rates that are expected

to .1'1,11y il the pvliod il which the liability is stled or the asset Iealized, based
o1 tax tates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date The measureinet o ldelerred tax lihilities Ind assets reflects
the lax cnsequences that would lollow Iromi tle manner in which the Company
expect, at 11 repotting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets
and liabilities.

21.3 Del iwd tax is rvcognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent

that it reIates to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income or

equity, in which case it is recognized in other comprehensive income or equity.
Det'ered tax assets and liabilities are olTset when there is a legally enforceable

right to oflset current tax assets against current tax liabilities, and when the

defielred income tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either the taxable entity or different taxable entities where
there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

The deferred tax for the current period to the extent it forms part of current tax in
the tuture years and allects the computation of return on equity (ROE), an
element of tarifl computation as per CERC Regulation is debited / credited to
regulatory deferral account balance.

21.2.4 When there is uncertainty regarding income tax treatments, the Company
assesses whether a tax authority is likely to accept an uncertain tax treatment. If it
concludes that the tax authority is unlikely to accept an uncertain tax treatment,
the effect of the uncertainty on taxable income, tax bases and unused tax losses
and unused tax credits is recognized. The effect of the uncertainty is recognized
using the method that, in each case, best reflects the outcome of the uncertainty:
the most likely outcome or the expected value. For each case, the Company
evaluates whether to consider each uncertain tax treatment separately, or in
conjunction with another or several other uncertain tax treatments, based on the
approach that best prefixes the resolution of uncertainty.

22. Statement of Cash Flows

22.1 Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method
prescribed in the Ind AS 7. Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of
Statement of cash flows is inclusive of cash on hand, deposits held at call with
financial institutions, other short- term, highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts
of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and
bank overdrafts. However, for Balance Sheet presentation, Bank overdrafts are
shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet.

23. Current versus non-current classification-

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on
current/non-current classification.

23.1 An asset is classified as current when it is:

* Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal
operating cycle

* Held primarily for the purpose of trading
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* ExpcteCd tolbe ealized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

* Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to

settle a liability 1o at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

23.2 A liability is classified as current when it is

* Expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle

* Held primarily for the purpose of trading

* Due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

* Having no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at
least twelve months atler the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

23.3 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current.

24. Regulatory deferral account balances

24.1 Expense/Income recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss to the extent
recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per
CERC Tariff regulations are recognized as "Regulatory Deferral Account
Balances".

24.2 These Regulatory Deferral Account Balances are adjusted from the year in which
the same become recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries.

24.3 Regulatory Deferral Account Balances are evaluated at each balance sheet date to
ensure that the underlying activities meet the recognition criteria and it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with such balances will flow to
the entity. If these criteria are not met, the Regulatory Deferral Account Balances
are derecognized.

25. Earnings per share

25.1 Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year. Diluted earnings
per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to
equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity
shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted
retrospectively for all periods presented for any bonus shares issued during the
financial year. Basic and diluted earnings per equity share are also computed
using the earnings amounts excluding the movements in regulatory deferral
account balances.

26. Dividends

26.1 Dividends and interim dividends payable to the Company's shareholders are
recognized as changes in equity in the period in which they are approved by the
shareholders and the Board of Directors respectively.

27. OperatingSegments

27.1 In accordance with I 08, the operating segments used to present segment

Ac u tents rnZII/COI



information are identilled on the basis of internal reports used by the Company's
management to allocate resources to the segments and assess their performance.
The Board of' Directors is collectively the Company's 'Chief Operating Decision
Maker' or 'CODM' within the meaning of I nd AS 108. The indicators used for

internal reporting purposes may evolve in connection with performance

assessment measures put in place.

Segment results that are reported to the CODM include items directly attributable

to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis.

Unallocated items comprise mainly corporate expenses, finance costs, income tax

expenses and corporate income,

Revenue directly attributable to the segments is considered as segment revenue.

Expenses directly attributable to the segments and common expenses allocated on

a reasonable basis are considered as segment expenses.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire
property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Segment assets comprise property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, trade

and other receivables, inventories and other assets that can be directly or

reasonably allocated to segments. For the purpose of segment reporting, property,
plant and equipment have been allocated to segments based on the extent of

usage of assets for operations attributable to the respective segments. Segment

assets do not include investments, income tax assets, capital work in progress,
capital advances, corporate assets and other current assets that cannot reasonably
be allocated to segments.

Segment liabilities include all operating liabilities in respect of a segment and
consist principally of trade and other payables, employee benefits and provisions.
Segment liabilities do not include equity, income tax liabilities, loans and

borrowings and other liabilities and provisions that cannot reasonably be
allocated to segments.

Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the company. Project
Management and Consultancy works do not form a reportable segment as per the
Ind AS -108 - 'Operating Segments'.

28. Miscellaneous

28.1 Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial
statements. Items of a dissimilar nature or function are presented separately
unless they are immaterial.
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